
 

TUPELO REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING 

OCTOBER 04, 2022 AT 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS | CITY HALL 

AGENDA 

INVOCATION:                                COUNCIL MEMBER LYNN BRYAN 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:       COUNCIL MEMBER NETTIE DAVIS 

CALL TO ORDER:                         COUNCIL PRESIDENT LYNN BRYAN 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS AND REPORTS AGENDA 

1. IN THE MATTER OF PROCLAMATION FOR PIOMINKO DAY 

PROCLAMATIONS 

RECOGNITION GIRL/BOY SCOUTS 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION 

MAYOR'S REMARKS 

(CLOSE REGULAR MEETING OPEN PUBLIC AGENDA) 

PUBLIC AGENDA 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

2. IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING TN 

3. IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR DEMOLITION OF 5661 BUTLER 

ROAD TN 

4. IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR REZONING OF PARCELS FRONTING 

EAST MAIN ST FROM HWY 45 TO VETERANS BLVD (RZ22-03) TN 

- 1 -



5. IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR REZONING OF PARCELS FRONTING 

WEST MAIN ST FROM MADISON ST TO GLOSTER ST (RZ22-04) TN 

6. IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR ORDINANCES AMENDING 

DEVELOPMENT CODE (TA22-03.01 - TA22-03.26) TN 

APPEALS 

CITIZEN HEARING 

(CLOSE PUBLIC AGENDA AND OPEN REGULAR SESSION) 

ACTION AGENDA 

7. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE REZONING PROPERTIES AND AMENDING 

THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI FOR 

PROPERTIES FRONTING EAST MAIN STREET (RZ22-03) - TABLED AT THE 

SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 REGULAR MEETING TN 

8. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE REZONING PROPERTIES AND AMENDING 

THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI FOR 

PROPERTIES FRONTING WEST MAIN STREET (RZ22-04) - TABLED AT THE 

SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 REGULAR MEETINGTN 

9. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE 

CHAPTER 2: DEFINITIONS AND RULES OF CONSTRUCTION, AND OTHER CODE 

SUB-SECTIONS AFFECTED BY DEFINITION CHANGES (TA22-03.01) - TABLED AT 

THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 REGULAR MEETINGTN 

10. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CERTAIN SUB-SECTIONS OF 

SECTION 5.1 PURPOSE AND APPLICABILITY, AND CERTAIN SUB-SECTIONS OF 

SECTION 5.2 PRIMARY USE, DEVELOPMENT CODE CHAPTER 5 OVERLAY 

DISTRICTS (TA22-03.02) - TABLED AT THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 REGULAR 

MEETING TN 

11. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE BY 

AMENDING SUB-SECTION 5.3.3 DESIGNATING SUB-DISTRICTS (TA22-03.03) 

- TABLED AT THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 REGULAR MEETING TN 

12. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE BY 

AMENDING COMPOSITE FIGURE 5.3.3 SUB-DISTRICT OVERLAY MAP CHANGES 

(TA22-03.04) - TABLED AT THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 REGULAR MEETING TN 

13. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE 

SECTION 5.3, MIXED USE DOWNTOWN OVERLAY DISTRICT, SUB-SECTION 

- 2 -



5.3.4.1 INCLUDING FIGURE 5.3.4 (TA22-03.05) - TABLED AT THE SEPTEMBER 20, 

2022 REGULAR MEETING TN 

14. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE SUB-

SECTION 5.3.4.2 BY ESTABLISHING ALLOWED USE STANDARDS AND MAP FOR 

SUB-DISTRICT 5.3.4.2 (1) JUDICIAL SUB-DISTRICT (TA22-03.06) - TABLED AT 

THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 REGULAR MEETING TN 

15. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE SUB-

SECTION 5.3.4.2 BY ESTABLISHING ALLOWED USE STANDARDS AND MAP FOR 

SUB-DISTRICT 5.3.4.2 (2) CITY CENTER RETAIL SUB-DISTRICT (TA22-03.07) 

- TABLED AT THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 REGULAR MEETING TN 

16. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE SUB-

SECTION 5.3.4.2 BY ESTABLISHING ALLOWED USE STANDARDS AND MAP FOR 

SUB-DISTRICT 5.3.4.2 (3) FINANCIAL SUB-DISTRICT (TA22-03.08) - TABLED AT 

THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 REGULAR MEETING TN 

17. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE SUB-

SECTION 5.3.4.2 BY ESTABLISHING ALLOWED USE STANDARDS AND MAP FOR 

SUB-DISTRICT 5.3.4.2 (4) COLISEUM SUB-DISTRICT (TA22-03.09) - TABLED AT 

THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 REGULAR MEETING TN 

18. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE SUB-

SECTION 5.3.4.2 BY ESTABLISHING ALLOWED USE STANDARDS AND MAP FOR 

SUB-DISTRICT 5.3.4.2 (5) GATEWAY EAST SUB-DISTRICT (TA22-03.10) - TABLED 

AT THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 REGULAR MEETING TN 

19. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE SUB-

SECTION 5.3.4.2 BY ESTABLISHING ALLOWED USE STANDARDS AND MAP FOR 

SUB-DISTRICT 5.3.4.2 (6) GATEWAY WEST SUB-DISTRICT (TA22-03.11) - TABLED 

AT THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 REGULAR MEETING TN 

20. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE SUB-

SECTION 5.3.4.2 BY ESTABLISHING ALLOWED USE STANDARDS AND MAP FOR 

SUB-DISTRICT 5.3.4.2 (7) FAIRGROUNDS SUB-DISTRICT (TA22-03.12) - TABLED 

AT THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 REGULAR MEETING TN 

21. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE SUB-

SECTION 5.3.4.2 BY ESTABLISHING ALLOWED USE STANDARDS AND MAP FOR 

SUB-DISTRICT 5.3.4.2 (8) MAJOR DEVELOPMENT SUB-DISTRICT (TA22-03.13) 

- TABLED AT THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 REGULAR MEETING TN 

22. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE TO 

AMEND SUB-SECTION 5.3.4.3 ALLOWED USES TABLE 5.3.4.3 (1) RESIDENTIAL 

- 3 -



USES (TA22-03.14) - TABLED AT THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 REGULAR 

MEETING TN 

23. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE TO 

AMEND SUB-SECTION 5.3.4.3 ALLOWED USES TABLE 5.3.4.3 (2) NON-

RESIDENTIAL USES (TA22-03.15) - TABLED AT THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 

REGULAR MEETING TN 

24. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE BY 

AMENDING SUB-SECTIONS 5.3.4.4 (COMPATIBILITY STANDARDS), 5.3.6 

(DESIGN STANDARDS) AND 5.3.7 (REVIEW PROCESS) (TA22-03.16) - TABLED AT 

THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 REGULAR MEETING TN 

25. IN THE MATTER OF ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE BY 

AMENDING SUB-SECTION 5.3.5 HEIGHT AND AREA TABLES 5.3.5A AND 5.3.5B 

(TA22-03.17) - TABLED AT THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 REGULAR MEETING TN 

26. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE BY 

AMENDING CERTAIN SUB-SECTIONS OF SECTION 5.5 JOYNER 

NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION OVERLAY DISTRICT (TA22-03.18) - TABLED 

AT THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 REGULAR MEETING TN 

27. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE BY 

REPEAL OF SECTION 5.6 SHARON HILLS NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 

OVERLAY DISTRICT (TA22-03.19) - TABLED AT THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 

REGULAR MEETING TN 

28. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE BY 

ESTABLISHING (NEW) SECTION 5.6, PARK HILL BUSINESS DISTRICT OVERLAY 

DISTRICT (TA22-03.20) - TABLED AT THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 REGULAR 

MEETING TN 

29. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE BY 

REPEAL OF SECTION 5.7 BEL AIR NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION OVERLAY 

DISTRICT (TA22-03.21) - TABLED AT THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 REGULAR 

MEETING TN 

30. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE BY 

ESTABLISHING (NEW) SECTION 5.7, MILL VILLAGE HISTORIC PRESERVATION 

OVERLAY DISTRICT (TA22-03.22) - TABLED AT THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 

REGULAR MEETING TN 

31. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE BY 

CHANGING THE NAME AND AMENDING CERTAIN SUB-SECTIONS OF SECTION 

5.8 WEST JACKSON NEIGHBORHOOD REDEVELOPMENT OVERLAY DISTRICT 

(TA22-03.23) - TABLED AT THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 REGULAR MEETING TN 

- 4 -



32. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE BY 

AMENDING CERTAIN SUB-SECTIONS OF SECTION 5.9 WINFIELD 

NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION OVERLAY DISTRICT (TA22-03.24) - TABLED 

AT THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 REGULAR MEETING TN 

33. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE BY 

AMENDING CERTAIN SUB-SECTIONS OF SECTION 5.1 BELLEDEER 

NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION OVERLAY DISTRICT (TA22-03.25) - TABLED 

AT THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 REGULAR MEETING TN 

34. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE BY 

ADDING APPENDIX “A” CONTAINING VARIOUS DESIGN STANDARDS, 

GUIDELINES AND SPECIFICATIONS REFERENCED THEREIN (TA22-03.26) 

- TABLED AT THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 REGULAR MEETING TN 

ROUTINE AGENDA 

35. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING ON 

SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 

36. IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 

37. IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 

38. IN THE MATTER OF MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE KH 

39. IN THE MATTER OF ACCEMPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD FOR HOMELAND 

SECURITY GRANT 22LE366 AC 

40. IN THE MATTER OF ACCEMPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD FOR HOMELAND 

SECURITY GRANT 22LE366B AC 

41. IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTMENT OF AMY TATE TO TUPELO PUBLIC SCHOOL 

BOARD FOR A FIVE YEAR TERM TJ 

42. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR LOT MOWING TN 

43. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE LIEN RESOLUTION FOR UNPAID 

PROPERTY CLEANING AND DEBRIS REMOVAL TN 

44. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTY FOR DEMOLITION TN 

45. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/ACCEPT PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES OF 

SEPTEMBER 12, 2022  TN 

46. IN THE MATTER OF MOU WITH CITY OF TUPELO AND FBI  JQ 

47. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF BANCORPSOUTH ARENA MINUTES OF 

AUGUST 15, 2022 KK 

- 5 -



(CLOSE REGULAR SESSION) 

STUDY AGENDA 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

ADJOURNMENT 

- 6 -



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Name, Title 

DATE Month Day, 20XX 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PROCLAMATION FOR PIOMINKO DAY 
  

 

Request:  

Mayor Jordan will present a proclamation for Piominko Day 2022. 

 

- 7 -

Item # 1.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PROCLAMATION 

WHEREAS, Revered Chickasaw leader, Piominko, also known as “Mountain Leader,” was born and resided in 
the heart of the historic Chickasaw Homeland, located in what is now present day Tupelo, Mississippi, from 
approximately 1750 to 1798; and  
 
WHEREAS, Piominko was the most influential and important Chickasaw ally of the United States during the 
early formation of the new American republic, and his leadership was critical both for the United States and the 
Chickasaw Nation. 
 
WHEREAS, During the American Revolutionary War, Piominko was given a commission as an officer by 
President George Washington, and in 1794 he was presented with a peace medal by President Washington both 
for his service in the Revolution and his invaluable efforts in formalizing peaceful relations between the two 
nations; and  
 
WHEREAS, Piominko and President Washington signed the Treaty between the Chickasaw and United States 
of 1786, also known as the Treaty of Hopewell which formalized the Chickasaw Nation’s alliance with the 
fledgling United States government and formally defined the tribal boundaries, and Piominko acted as a 
Chickasaw diplomat in meetings with southeastern tribes, state governors and President Washington; and  
 
WHEREAS, in 2005  the Rotary Club of Tupelo was instrumental in the commissioning and dedication of  a  
6-foot-tall Piominko statue which now stands prominently in front of City Hall at Fairpark in downtown Tupelo, 
and to this day, Rotary continues to work to increase public awareness of Piominko’s legacy and historical 
significance in Tupelo and North Mississippi, and 
 
WHEREAS, in 2008 the Chickasaw Nation proclaimed the second Monday in October as Piominko Day  which 
is to be celebrated annually in perpetuity, and Piominko is recognized as a seminal figure in the history of Tupelo 
and Northeast Mississippi; and  
 
WHEREAS, The Chickasaw Inkana Foundation along with the Daughters of the American Revolution and the 
City of Tupelo will continue to work with the Chickasaw Nation and other regional partners to increase 
awareness of the importance of Chickasaw culture and history  and  preserve, protect and interpret Chickasaw 
culture and history in the historic Chickasaw Homeland; 
  
NOW THEREFORE, Todd Jordan, Mayor of Tupelo, Mississippi, does hereby proclaim October 10, 2022, as  
 
 
 
 
In Tupelo, Mississippi, and encourage all citizens to recognize Piominko for his extraordinary leadership of the 
Chickasaw people and his dedicated efforts to secure peace between the United States and the Chickasaw Nation.   
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal of the City of Tupelo to be affixed 
this the 10th day of October, the year of our Lord two thousand and twenty two. 
 
ATTEST: 
                 
____________________      ____________________ 
Todd Jordan, Mayor       Kim Hanna, City Clerk 
 
 

Piominko day 

Piominko day 

- 8 -

Item # 1.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING TN 
  

 

Request:  

Public Hearing for properties on final lot mowing list. Preliminary list is attached. Final list will 

be provided prior to the meeting.  

- 9 -

Item # 2.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 10/4/2022 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

1.  43293 077P3506700 107 LAKEVIEW 
DR 

GDA 
INVESTMENTS 
LLC 

P O BOX 87 RED BANKS, MS 38661 JLS 

2.   43294 077P3507401 215 LAKEVIEW 
DR 

WATTS KEVIN & 
JANICE L 

215 LAKEVIEW TUPELO, MS 38801 JLS 

3.   43295 077P3507600 219 LAKEVIEW 
DR 

REINHAUS 
ROBERT M 

PO BOX 3098 TUPELO, MS 38803 JLS 

4.   43296 101M1216401 1153 S 
GLOSTER ST 

SETHI S L & 
RAKSHA 

1554 WEST PEACE STREET CANTON, MS 39046 SB 

5.   43301 113T0501500 PAYNE ST MORGAN STEVE 
& BILL 

PO BOX 365 BOONEVILLE, MS 38829 RS 

6.   43302 088N3304700 335 CANAL ST FAULKNER LLOYD P O BOX 100 HOUSTON, MS 38851 RS 

7.   43304 088N3302600 216 CANAL ST FKH 
INVESTMENTS 
LLC 

106 6TH AVE NW AMORY, MS 38821 RS 

8.   43308 088N3305700 151 CANAL ST WENSLEY 
COLLEEN M 

POST OFFICE BOX 6474 CONCORD, CA 94524-1474 RS 

9.   43312 113A0608800 718 
CROSSOVER RD 

ORTHOPAEDIC 
PROPERTIES LLC 

2033 STONYBROOK COVE TUPELO, MS 38804 RS 

10.   43317 089E3001700 816 CLAYTON 
AVE 

HENSON SLEEP 
RELIEF INC 

PO BOX 728 TUPELO, MS 38802 RS 

11.   43318 079V3210000 5437 TURNING 
LEAF CV 

WWD LLC P O BOX 3171 TUPELO, MS 38804 DS 

12.   43320 106G1305001 929 
BICKERSTAFF ST 

CUMMINGS T C & 
PAM STL 
MINISTRIES 

1645 SUNFLOWER CIR TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

- 10 -

Item # 2.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 10/4/2022 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

13.  43321 106C1315500 930 
BICKERSTAFF ST 

JM HARRISON 
PROPERTIES LLC 

4098 LINCOLN CIRCLE TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

14.   43323 106G1310500 3332 
CRAIGMONT 
CIR 

WILEMON R J LLC P O BOX 2639 TUPELO, MS 38803 RS 

15.   43324 106G1310600 3346 
CRAIGMONT 
CIR 

WILEMON R J LLC P O BOX 2639 TUPELO, MS 38803 RS 

16.   43326 077Q3620500 IDA B WELLS ST HANCOCK 
ESTATES LP 

725 AVIGNON DR STE C RIDGELAND, MS 39208 SB 

17.   43328 088Q3400800 1815 MARTIN 
HILL DR 

SEARCY MELVIN 
& MICKIE 

1815 MARTIN HILL DR TUPELO, MS 38804 RS 

18.   43330 113E0607900 921 LYNDEN 
BLVD 

COOMBS 
JOHNNIE 

PO BOX 127 BLUE MOUNTAIN, MS 38610 RS 

19.   43331 113E0611300 908 LYNDEN 
BLVD 

SCRUGGS 
WESLEY D 

1264 N VETERANS BLVD TUPELO, MS 38804 RS 

20.   43332 084U1900705 NATION HILL 
DR 

BRISTOW 
GERALD MITTS 

P.O. BOX 362 TUPELO, MS 38802 JLS 

21.   43333 084U1900701 NATION HILLS 
DR 

JTM LLC 210 EAST MAIN ST TUPELO, MS 38804 JLS 

22.   43334 078H2711100 902 HOLLY HILL 
DR 

JM HARRISON 
PROPERTIES LLC 

4098 LINCOLN CIRCLE TUPELO, MS 38801 JLS 

23.   43335 077K3516000 106 PINE HILL 
DR 

COLLIER LYNN B 106 PINEHILL DR TUPELO, MS 38801 JLS 

24.   43336 077K3516400 111 PINE HILL 
DR 

MASON CHERYL S 111 PINEHILL TUPELO, MS 38801 JLS 

- 11 -

Item # 2.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 10/4/2022 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

25.  43339 078D2702800 1466 GUN CLUB 
RD 

MOORE 
JEREMIAH 

1466 GUN CLUB RD TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

26.   43341 079V3203003 227 
SWEETGUM LN 

HANCOCK KEVIN 
D & STACY D 

227 SWEETGUM LN TUPELO, MS 38801 JLS 

27.   43344 089N3107500 627 
CARNATION 

HANCOCK LAND 
TRUST 

BILLY HAYGOOD TRUSTEE TUPELO, MS 38803 SB 

28.   43345 089N3107400 642 
CARNATION 

INSULATION 
SALES OF 
MISSISSIPP 

842 CARNATION TUPELO, MS 38804 SB 

29.   43347 113E0614400 813 
SHUMACOLA 
TRL 

COLLINS SIMHA 
ARLETTE 

813 SHUMACOLA TRAIL TUPELO, MS 38801 SB 

30.   43353 101H0100900 1100 
CLEVELAND ST 

DABBS ROBERT 
LOWELL 

1100 CLEVELAND TUPELO, MS 38801 SB 

31.   43355 101H0115000 819 
SHUMACOLA 
TRL 

MAH JEANINE E 3408 DELL GLADE DRIVE MEMPHIS, TN 38111 SB 

32.          

33.          

34.          

35.          

36.          

 

- 12 -

Item # 2.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR DEMOLITION OF 5661 

BUTLER ROAD TN 
  

 

Request:  

Public Hearing for authorization to demolish substandard structures on the following property: 

 

5661 BUTLER ROAD (PARCEL #079T-29-007-01) 

 

 

- 13 -

Item # 3.



- 14 -

Item # 3.



- 15 -

Item # 3.



- 16 -

Item # 3.



- 17 -

Item # 3.



- 18 -

Item # 3.



- 19 -

Item # 3.



5661 BUTLER ROAD 

BASIC INFORMATION 

 PARCEL:  079T-29-007-01 

 CASE:     37493 

 WARD:   6 

 TAX VALUE:  $25110.  

 VACANT:  YES 

 REPAIRABLE:  NO 

NEARBY PROPERTIES/ TAXES 

Right side 6000 BUTLER RD   $ NO BLDGS.  

Left side  5117 BUTLER RD   $ 407,290. 

Rear  LAKE     $ 0 

Across street  VACANT LAND    $ 0 

TAXES/LIENS      

Taxes – current   No city liens  NO 

VISUAL INDICATORS OF BLIGHT 

 STRUCTURAL DAMAGE OR FAILURE - YES 

 EXTERIOR MATERIALS IN NEED OF REPLACEMENT OR REPAIR – YES 

 BROKEN WINDOWS\DAMAGED DOORS – YES 

 YARD OR GROUNDS POORLY MAINTAINED – YES 

 ACCUMULATION OF JUNK - NO 

CODE ENFORCEMENT HISTORY 

  PRIOR VIOLATIONS  1 

 CURRENT STATUS –OPEN - CHAP 34  

 This trailer house is a Non-Conforming use-house is vacant and has not been lived in for approximately 

8 yrs.  The trailer is in terrible shape and was referred for demolition.  The owner has made no attempt 

to repair the dilapidated property. 

 

 

- 20 -

Item # 3.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR REZONING OF PARCELS 

FRONTING EAST MAIN ST FROM HWY 45 TO VETERANS BLVD (RZ22-

03) TN 
  

 

Request:  

Public Hearing for Rezoning Application 22-03: the rezoning of parcels fronting Main Street east 

of Hwy 45 to the intersection of Veterans Boulevard and Main Street for inclusion into the 

Mixed Used Downtown Zoning District. 

 

- 21 -

Item # 4.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR REZONING OF PARCELS 

FRONTING WEST MAIN ST FROM MADISON ST TO GLOSTER ST (RZ22-

04) TN 
  

 

Request:  

Public Hearing for Rezoning Application 22-04: the rezoning of parcels fronting Main Street 

west of Madison Street to the intersection of Gloster Street and Main Street for inclusion into the 

Mixed Used Downtown Zoning District. 

 

- 22 -

Item # 5.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR ORDINANCES AMENDING 

DEVELOPMENT CODE (TA22-03.01 - TA22-03.26) TN 
  

Request:  

Public Hearing for the following ordinances amending the City of Tupelo’s Development Code: 

 TA22-03.01 

 TA22-03.02 

 TA22-03.03 

 TA22-03.04 

 TA22-03.05 

 TA22-03.06 

 TA22-03.07 

 TA22-03.08 

 TA22-03.09 

 TA22-03.10 

 TA22-03.11 

 TA22-03.12 

 TA22-03.13 

 TA22-03.14 

 TA22-03.15 

 TA22-03.16 

 TA22-03.17 

 TA22-03.18 

 TA22-03.19 

 TA22-03.20 

 TA22-03.21 

 TA22-03.22 

 TA22-03.23 

 TA22-03.24 

 TA22-03.25 

 TA22-03.26 

- 23 -

Item # 6.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE REZONING PROPERTIES AND 

AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF TUPELO, 

MISSISSIPPI FOR PROPERTIES FRONTING EAST MAIN STREET (RZ22-

03) TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM FROM STUDY AGENDA TO ACTION AGENDA AT 

SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED AT SEPT. 20, 2022 MEETING.  

 

Request:  

Please consider and approve the attached ordinance for Rezoning Application RZ22-03. 

RZ22-03 – Rezoning of parcels along Main Street within the existing Mixed Use Commercial 

Corridor (MUCC) and Mixed Use Activity Center (MUAC) Zoning Districts from Hwy 45 to 

Veterans Boulevard into the Mixed Use Downtown (MUD) Zoning District. 

 

- 24 -

Item # 7.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE REZONING PROPERTIES AND 

AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF TUPELO, 

MISSISSIPPI FOR PROPERTIES FRONTING WEST MAIN STREET (RZ22-

04) TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM (AS PART OF ORIGINAL RZ22-03) FROM STUDY 

AGENDA TO ACTION AGENDA AT SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED 

AT SEPT. 20, 2022 MEETING.  

 

Request:  

Please consider and approve the attached ordinance for Rezoning Application RZ22-04. 

RZ22-04: Rezoning of parcels fronting Main Street west of Madison Street to the intersection of 

Gloster Street and Main Street for inclusion into the Mixed Use Downtown (MUD) Zoning 

District. 

 

- 25 -

Item # 8.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT 

CODE CHAPTER 2: DEFINITIONS AND RULES OF CONSTRUCTION, 

AND OTHER CODE SUB-SECTIONS AFFECTED BY DEFINITION 

CHANGES (TA22-03.01) TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM (TA22-03) FROM STUDY AGENDA TO ACTION 

AGENDA AT SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED AT SEPT. 20, 2022 

MEETING. 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached ordinance for TA22-03.01. 

- 26 -

Item # 9.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CERTAIN SUB-

SECTIONS OF SECTION 5.1 PURPOSE AND APPLICABILITY, AND 

CERTAIN SUB-SECTIONS OF SECTION 5.2 PRIMARY USE, 

DEVELOPMENT CODE CHAPTER 5 OVERLAY DISTRICTS (TA22-03.02) 

TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM (TA22-03) FROM STUDY AGENDA TO ACTION 

AGENDA AT SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED AT SEPT. 20, 2022 

MEETING. 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached ordinance for TA22-03.02. 

- 27 -

Item # 10.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT 

CODE BY AMENDING SUB-SECTION 5.3.3 DESIGNATING SUB-

DISTRICTS (TA22-03.03) TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM (TA22-03) FROM STUDY AGENDA TO ACTION 

AGENDA AT SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED AT SEPT. 20, 2022 

MEETING. 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached ordinance for TA22-03.03. 

- 28 -

Item # 11.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT 

CODE BY AMENDING COMPOSITE FIGURE 5.3.3 SUB-DISTRICT 

OVERLAY MAP CHANGES (TA22-03.04) TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM (TA22-03) FROM STUDY AGENDA TO ACTION 

AGENDA AT SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED AT SEPT. 20, 2022 

MEETING. 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached ordinance for TA22-03.04. 

- 29 -

Item # 12.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT 

CODE SECTION 5.3, MIXED USE DOWNTOWN OVERLAY DISTRICT, 

SUB-SECTION 5.3.4.1 INCLUDING FIGURE 5.3.4 (TA22-03.05) TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM (TA22-03) FROM STUDY AGENDA TO ACTION 

AGENDA AT SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED AT SEPT. 20, 2022 

MEETING. 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached ordinance for TA22-03.05. 

- 30 -

Item # 13.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT 

CODE SUB-SECTION 5.3.4.2 BY ESTABLISHING ALLOWED USE 

STANDARDS AND MAP FOR SUB-DISTRICT 5.3.4.2 (1) JUDICIAL SUB-

DISTRICT (TA22-03.06) TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM (TA22-03) FROM STUDY AGENDA TO ACTION 

AGENDA AT SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED AT SEPT. 20, 2022 

MEETING. 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached ordinance for TA22-03.06. 

- 31 -

Item # 14.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT 

CODE SUB-SECTION 5.3.4.2 BY ESTABLISHING ALLOWED USE 

STANDARDS AND MAP FOR SUB-DISTRICT 5.3.4.2 (2) CITY CENTER 

RETAIL SUB-DISTRICT (TA22-03.07) TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM (TA22-03) FROM STUDY AGENDA TO ACTION 

AGENDA AT SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED AT SEPT. 20, 2022 

MEETING. 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached ordinance for TA22-03.07. 

- 32 -

Item # 15.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT 

CODE SUB-SECTION 5.3.4.2 BY ESTABLISHING ALLOWED USE 

STANDARDS AND MAP FOR SUB-DISTRICT 5.3.4.2 (3) FINANCIAL SUB-

DISTRICT (TA22-03.08) TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM (TA22-03) FROM STUDY AGENDA TO ACTION 

AGENDA AT SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED AT SEPT. 20, 2022 

MEETING. 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached ordinance for TA22-03.08. 

- 33 -

Item # 16.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT 

CODE SUB-SECTION 5.3.4.2 BY ESTABLISHING ALLOWED USE 

STANDARDS AND MAP FOR SUB-DISTRICT 5.3.4.2 (4) COLISEUM SUB-

DISTRICT (TA22-03.09) TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM (TA22-03) FROM STUDY AGENDA TO ACTION 

AGENDA AT SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED AT SEPT. 20, 2022 

MEETING. 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached ordinance for TA22-03.09. 

- 34 -

Item # 17.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT 

CODE SUB-SECTION 5.3.4.2 BY ESTABLISHING ALLOWED USE 

STANDARDS AND MAP FOR SUB-DISTRICT 5.3.4.2 (5) GATEWAY EAST 

SUB-DISTRICT (TA22-03.10) TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM (TA22-03) FROM STUDY AGENDA TO ACTION 

AGENDA AT SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED AT SEPT. 20, 2022 

MEETING. 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached ordinance for TA22-03.10. 

- 35 -

Item # 18.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT 

CODE SUB-SECTION 5.3.4.2 BY ESTABLISHING ALLOWED USE 

STANDARDS AND MAP FOR SUB-DISTRICT 5.3.4.2 (6) GATEWAY WEST 

SUB-DISTRICT (TA22-03.11) TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM (TA22-03) FROM STUDY AGENDA TO ACTION 

AGENDA AT SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED AT SEPT. 20, 2022 

MEETING. 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached ordinance for TA22-03.11. 

- 36 -

Item # 19.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT 

CODE SUB-SECTION 5.3.4.2 BY ESTABLISHING ALLOWED USE 

STANDARDS AND MAP FOR SUB-DISTRICT 5.3.4.2 (7) FAIRGROUNDS 

SUB-DISTRICT (TA22-03.12) TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM (TA22-03) FROM STUDY AGENDA TO ACTION 

AGENDA AT SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED AT SEPT. 20, 2022 

MEETING. 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached ordinance for TA22-03.12. 

- 37 -

Item # 20.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT 

CODE SUB-SECTION 5.3.4.2 BY ESTABLISHING ALLOWED USE 

STANDARDS AND MAP FOR SUB-DISTRICT 5.3.4.2 (8) MAJOR 

DEVELOPMENT SUB-DISTRICT (TA22-03.13) TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM (TA22-03) FROM STUDY AGENDA TO ACTION 

AGENDA AT SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED AT SEPT. 20, 2022 

MEETING. 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached ordinance for TA22-03.13. 

- 38 -

Item # 21.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT 

CODE TO AMEND SUB-SECTION 5.3.4.3 ALLOWED USES TABLE 5.3.4.3 

(1) RESIDENTIAL USES (TA22-03.14) TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM (TA22-03) FROM STUDY AGENDA TO ACTION 

AGENDA AT SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED AT SEPT. 20, 2022 

MEETING. 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached ordinance for TA22-03.14. 

- 39 -

Item # 22.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT 

CODE TO AMEND SUB-SECTION 5.3.4.3 ALLOWED USES TABLE 5.3.4.3 

(2) NON-RESIDENTIAL USES (TA22-03.15) TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM (TA22-03) FROM STUDY AGENDA TO ACTION 

AGENDA AT SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED AT SEPT. 20, 2022 

MEETING. 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached ordinance for TA22-03.15. 

- 40 -

Item # 23.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT 

CODE BY AMENDING SUB-SECTIONS 5.3.4.4 (COMPATIBILITY 

STANDARDS), 5.3.6 (DESIGN STANDARDS) AND 5.3.7 (REVIEW 

PROCESS) (TA22-03.16) TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM (TA22-03) FROM STUDY AGENDA TO ACTION 

AGENDA AT SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED AT SEPT. 20, 2022 

MEETING. 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached ordinance for TA22-03.16. 

- 41 -

Item # 24.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE 

BY AMENDING SUB-SECTION 5.3.5 HEIGHT AND AREA TABLES 5.3.5A 

AND 5.3.5B (TA22-03.17) TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM (TA22-03) FROM STUDY AGENDA TO ACTION 

AGENDA AT SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED AT SEPT. 20, 2022 

MEETING. 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached ordinance for TA22-03.17. 

- 42 -

Item # 25.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT 

CODE BY AMENDING CERTAIN SUB-SECTIONS OF SECTION 5.5 

JOYNER NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION OVERLAY DISTRICT 

(TA22-03.18) TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM (TA22-03) FROM STUDY AGENDA TO ACTION 

AGENDA AT SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED AT SEPT. 20, 2022 

MEETING. 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached ordinance for TA22-03.18. 

- 43 -

Item # 26.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT 

CODE BY REPEAL OF SECTION 5.6 SHARON HILLS NEIGHBORHOOD 

CONSERVATION OVERLAY DISTRICT (TA22-03.19) TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM (TA22-03) FROM STUDY AGENDA TO ACTION 

AGENDA AT SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED AT SEPT. 20, 2022 

MEETING. 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached ordinance for TA22-03.19. 

- 44 -

Item # 27.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT 

CODE BY ESTABLISHING (NEW) SECTION 5.6, PARK HILL BUSINESS 

DISTRICT OVERLAY DISTRICT (TA22-03.20) TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM (TA22-03) FROM STUDY AGENDA TO ACTION 

AGENDA AT SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED AT SEPT. 20, 2022 

MEETING. 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached ordinance for TA22-03.20. 

- 45 -

Item # 28.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT 

CODE BY REPEAL OF SECTION 5.7 BEL AIR NEIGHBORHOOD 

CONSERVATION OVERLAY DISTRICT (TA22-03.21) TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM (TA22-03) FROM STUDY AGENDA TO ACTION 

AGENDA AT SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED AT SEPT. 20, 2022 

MEETING. 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached ordinance for TA22-03.21. 

- 46 -

Item # 29.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT 

CODE BY ESTABLISHING (NEW) SECTION 5.7, MILL VILLAGE 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION OVERLAY DISTRICT (TA22-03.22) TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM (TA22-03) FROM STUDY AGENDA TO ACTION 

AGENDA AT SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED AT SEPT. 20, 2022 

MEETING. 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached ordinance for TA22-03.22. 

- 47 -

Item # 30.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT 

CODE BY CHANGING THE NAME AND AMENDING CERTAIN SUB-

SECTIONS OF SECTION 5.8 WEST JACKSON NEIGHBORHOOD 

REDEVELOPMENT OVERLAY DISTRICT (TA22-03.23) TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM (TA22-03) FROM STUDY AGENDA TO ACTION 

AGENDA AT SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED AT SEPT. 20, 2022 

MEETING. 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached ordinance for TA22-03.23. 

- 48 -

Item # 31.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT 

CODE BY AMENDING CERTAIN SUB-SECTIONS OF SECTION 5.9 

WINFIELD NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION OVERLAY DISTRICT 

(TA22-03.24) TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM (TA22-03) FROM STUDY AGENDA TO ACTION 

AGENDA AT SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED AT SEPT. 20, 2022 

MEETING. 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached ordinance for TA22-03.24. 

- 49 -

Item # 32.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT 

CODE BY AMENDING CERTAIN SUB-SECTIONS OF SECTION 5.1 

BELLEDEER NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION OVERLAY DISTRICT 

(TA22-03.25) TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM (TA22-03) FROM STUDY AGENDA TO ACTION 

AGENDA AT SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED AT SEPT. 20, 2022 

MEETING. 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached ordinance for TA22-03.25. 

- 50 -

Item # 33.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT 

CODE BY ADDING APPENDIX “A” CONTAINING VARIOUS DESIGN 

STANDARDS, GUIDELINES AND SPECIFICATIONS REFERENCED 

THEREIN (TA22-03.26) TN 
  

 

CITY COUNCIL MOVED ITEM (TA22-03) FROM STUDY AGENDA TO ACTION 

AGENDA AT SEPT. 6, 2022 MEETING. ITEM WAS TABLED AT SEPT. 20, 2022 

MEETING. 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached ordinance for TA22-03.26. 

- 51 -

Item # 34.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Missy Shelton, Council Clerk 

DATE September 27, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 

ON SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 
  

 

Request:  

For your review and approval. 

 

- 52 -

Item # 35.



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MUNICIPAL MINUTES CITY OF TUPELO 

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 

Be it remembered that a regular meeting of the Tupelo City Council was held in the Council Chambers 

in the City Hall building on Tuesday, September 20, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. with the following in attendance: 

Council Members Chad Mims, Lynn Bryan, Travis Beard, Nettie Davis, Buddy Palmer, Janet Gaston 

and Rosie Jones; Ben Logan, City Attorney and Missy Shelton, Clerk of the Council. Council Member 

Buddy Palmer called on Mr. Robert Cook, who gave the invocation, and Council Member Janet Gaston 

led the pledge of allegiance. Council President Lynn Bryan called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve the agenda and 

agenda order, with the following additions:  

 

ADD: 

Item #32 

IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTMENT OF JESSICA HOLLINGER TO THE COLLISEUM 

COMMISSION 

 

Item #33 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF PROPOSAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR THE 

ELVIS BIRTHPLACE MUSEUM BUS TURNAROUND AND PARKING IMPROVEMENTS 

The vote was unanimous to make the changes to the agenda. 

IN THE MATTER OF CONSTITUTION DAY PROCLAMATION 

Mayor Todd Jordan presented a proclamation to Mrs. Pat Miller and Mrs. Sarah Harris proclaiming the 

week of September 17-23, 2022, Constitution Week. APPENDIX A 

IN THE MATTER OF COMMENDATION FOR POLICE OFFICERS  

Police Chief John Quaka presented commendations to Police Officer Josh Miller and Police Office 

Cameron Jones for a job well done in rescuing a citizen from an attempted suicide. APPENDIX B 

Police Chief John Quaka recognized 8 officers in their participation of a potentially catastrophic event 

when an individual stole an airplane from the Tupelo Regional Airport and threatened to crash. The 

officers receiving the commendation were: Sgt. Walter Wilkerson, Officer Charles Harvey, Capt. Brett 

Moyer, Detective Wes Kloak, Detective L'Brien Miller, Sgt. Cassidy Jumper, Cpt Alan Chavers and Sgt. 

Michael Bowens. APPENDIX C 

 

- 53 -

Item # 35.



Police Chief John Quaka, presented a commendation to Officer Shelby Burnley for his quick action in 

identifying and apprehending a suspect in a robbery at Murphy's Fuel Station on West Main Street. 

APPENDIX D 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION 

Council Member Nettie Davis thanked all involved for their support for the recent AKA meeting held in 

Tupelo. 

Council Member Travis Beard congratulated Buddy Palmer in his re-election to the Tombigbee Electric 

Power Association Board. He thanked Marcus Gary for his hard work in the Mill Village neighborhood, 

after receiving a call from a citizen. He also thanked Alan Chavers, with the Tupelo Police Department, 

on a job well done at a recent neighborhood meeting he attended. 

Council Member Buddy Palmer gave a shout out to John Knight and the hard work that went into the 

'Run for Your Prostate' event last weekend. 

Council Member Janet Gaston thanked Martin Herman for all the hard work he put into the pickleball 

tournament last weekend. There were 142 participants from several states. 

MAYOR'S REMARKS 

Mayor Todd Jordan thanked Alex Farned and others involved in the events of last weekend - Run for 

Your Prostate, 2022 Alzheimer's Walk at Ballard Park and the Touch-A-Truck event. He also thanked 

everyone for their kind words, calls and condolences on the passing of his Mother. 

IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING 

No one appeared to speak at the public hearing for the following properties on the final lot mowing list: 

Parcel   Location 

 

113E0602300  S MADISON ST 

101H0123900  100 ANDREW CIR 

101G0111000  2020 LAWNDALE DR 

077Q3623300  213 ENOCH AVE 

089N3103600  903 W MAIN ST 

077D2500300  1601 JOYNER AVE 

101C0104000  1002 LAWNDALE DR 

101D0106100  1103 LAWNDALE DR 

101C0101100  1208 HARRISON ST EXT 

101C0102800  1206 QUEENSGATE DR 

101C0102400  1201 HARRISON ST 

101C0103700  1205 QUEENSGATE DR 

101D0123400  1301 LAWNDALE DR 

101B0213000  418 LAKEVIEW DR 

- 54 -

Item # 35.



101B0213200  414 LAKEVIEW DR 

089J3132100  321 RILEY ST 

077R3613901  308 LAWNDALE DR 

113E0614101  931 S GLOSTER ST 

084N1904600  1720 N GLOSTER ST 

077Q3617700  1603 W MAIN ST 

112A0412800  912 HILL-N-DALE DR 

089F3004701  WALKER ST 

089F3008400  638 N CHURCH ST 

077P3518700  2308 TORREY 

CITIZEN HEARING 

KENNETH MILLER 

Mr. Kenneth Miller addressed the Council concerning a drainage issue at his home.  

ACTION AGENDA 

IN THE MATTER OF COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT CODE UPDATE APPLICATION 

TA22-03 (MOVED FROM STUDY AGENDA OF SEPTEMBER 6, 2022) 

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to table the issue at hand. The 

vote was unanimous. 

IN THE MATTER OF REZONING APPLICATION RZ22-03 (MOVED FROM STUDY 

AGENDA OF SEPTEMBER 6, 2022) 

Council Member Gaston moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, to table the issue at hand. The 

vote was unanimous. 

ROUTINE AGENDA 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF SEPTEMBER 6, 2022 REGULAR MEETING 

MINUTES AND SEPTEMBER 13, 2022 SPECIAL CALLED MINUTES 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve the minutes of the 

regular meeting held on September 6, 2022, and the special called meeting held on September 13, 2022. 

The vote was unanimous in favor. 

IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY 

Bills were reviewed at 4:30 p.m. by Council Members Bryan, Beard and Davis. Council Member Beard 

moved, seconded by Council Member Davis, to approve the payment of the checks, bills, claims and 

utility adjustments. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX E 

IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS  

- 55 -

Item # 35.



Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Jones to approve the request for 

advertising and promotional items, as submitted. The vote was unanimous in favor. It was then brought 

to the attention of the Council that a second item was left off the list. Council Member Davis, seconded 

by Council Member Jones, moved to amend the motion to include the additional item. The vote was 

unanimous in favor and the updated list is attached to these minutes as APPENDIX F. 

IN THE MATTER OF BUDGET AMENDMENT #9 FOR FY 2022   

Council Member Mims moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, to approve budget amendment #9 

for FY 2022. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX G 

IN THE MATTER OF FIRE & POLICE RETIREMENT RESOLUTION 2023  

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to approve the "Resolution of the 

City Council of the City of Tupelo, Mississippi, Authorizing and Directing There Be A Three Percent 

(3%) Increase in the Benefits for All Members and Beneficiaries Receiving Retired Relief or Disability 

Relief Benefits from the Firemen’s And Policemen’s Disability and Relief Fund", giving those members 

a 3% increase. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX H 

IN THE MATTER OF FY 2023 PETTY CASH ACCOUNTS  

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Davis, to approve the Petty Cash 

Accounts for FY2023 as submitted. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX I 

IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR LOT MOWING  

Council Member Mims moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to adjudicate the following 

properties on the public hearing lot mowing list, which were in such a condition to be a menace to the 

public health, safety and welfare of the community and in need of mowing pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. 

21-19-11 (1972) as amended. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX J 

IN THE MATTER OF RATIFICATION OF CONTRACT FOR BID 2022-020PW – SIDEWALK 

CONNECTIVITY AT EXISTING RAILROAD CROSSINGS (FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO. 

STP-0430-00(040) LPA 107362-701000) 

Bids were received for Bid # 2022-020PW - Sidewalk Connectivity at Existing Railroad Crossings 

(Federal Aid Project No. STP-0430-00(040)LPA 107362-701000) at the June 21, 2022 Council meeting 

with the contracts to be ratified at a later date. The contracts have now been executed and Dennis Bonds, 

City Engineer, has requested that the contracts be ratified. Council Member Beard moved, seconded by 

Council Member Davis, to ratify the contracts. The vote was unanimous in favor and a copy of the 

executed contracts are attached to these minutes as APPENDIX K. 

IN THE MATTER OF AMENDMENT TO POLICE ADVISORY BOARD ORDINANCE 

ESTABLISHING REQUIRED ATTENDANCE OF MEETINGS  

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to approve the 'ORDINANCE TO 

AMEND SECTION 2-268 OF THE CITY OF TUPELO CODE OF ORDINANCES CONCERNING 

- 56 -

Item # 35.



THE REQUIRED ATTENDANCE FOR MEMBERS OF THE CITIZEN’S POLICE ADVISORY 

BOARD '. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX L 

IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTMENT OF BOB BAUGHN TO THE POLICE ADVISORY 

BOARD AS THE MAYOR’S APPOINTEE EFFECTIVE 9-20-2022  

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council member Gaston, to approve the Mayor's 

appointment of Bob Baughn to the Police Advisory Board for a 3 year term effective 9-20-2022. The 

vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX M 

IN THE MATTER OF TRANSFER OF MAYOR APPOINTEE TO WARD APPOINTEE FOR 

POLICE ADVISORY BOARD  

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council member Beard, to approve the transfer of Bridgette 

Wilson from the Mayor's appointment to the Ward 4 appointment on the Police Advisory Board. The 

vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX N 

IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTMENT OF JACKIE CLAYTON TO POLICE ADVISORY 

BOARD AS MAYORAL APPOINTEE  

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Davis, to approve the Mayor's 

appointment of Jackie Clayton to the Police Advisory Board for a 3 year term effective 9-20-2022. The 

vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX O 

IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID 2022-032PD - NINE FORD EXPLORER POLICE 

UNIT UPFIT PACKAGES 

Bids were received for bid # 2022-032PD - Nine Ford Explorer Police Unite Upfit Packages. One bid 

was received from Cannon Chevrolet Nissan, in the amount of $110,550.00. Council Member Beard 

moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to find the single bid commercially reasonable and award 

the bid to Cannon Chevrolet Nissan. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX P 

IN THE MATTER OF CONTRACT APPROVAL FOR THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES OF 

THE ENDVILLE ROAD SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT NO. DC NO. 2226-01 

Council Member Mims moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to approve the contract for 

professional services of the Endville Road Safety Improvements Project DC No. 2226-01 with 

Dabbscorp in the amount of $162,500.00, and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign on behalf of 

the City, subject to subsequent ratification. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX Q 

IN THE MATTER OF RATIFICATION OF CONTRACT FOR CLARK PLACE DRAINAGE – 

ARCH PIPE REPLACEMENT REBID PROJECT - BID NO. 2022-030PW 

Bids were approved for Bid # 2022-030PW - Clark Place Drainage - Arch Pipe Replacement Rebid 

Project at the September 6, 2022 Council meeting with the contracts to be ratified at a later date. The 

- 57 -

Item # 35.



contracts have now been executed and the executed contracts have been presented for ratification. 

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, to ratify the contracts. The vote 

was unanimous in favor and a copy of the executed contracts are attached to these minutes as 

APPENDIX R. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CVB BOARD MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 6, 2022  

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, to approve the Convention and 

Visitors Bureau minutes of the September 6, 2022, meeting. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

APPENDIX S 

IN THE MATTER OF THE RATIFICATION OF THE AMENDED AND RESTATED 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN TUPELO PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AND TUPELO POLICE DEPARTMENT REGARDING THE SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER 

PROGRAM 2022  

The City Council previously approved the Memorandum of Understanding between the Tupelo Public 

School District and the Tupelo Police Department regarding the school resource officer program at the 

August 11, 2022 meeting. The Tupelo Public School District requested a change to Section IX., 

Subsection 39. After legal review, Assistant City Attorney Stephen Reed requested that the MOU be 

ratified, as follows: 

“TPD currently provides eight (8) SRO officers and the SLS to TPSD. To help defray the 

costs to TPD of the SRO program, TPSD will provide annually the sum of $205,966.37, 

one-half payable beginning July 1, 2022 and one-half payable December 31, 2022, and 

thereafter on said dates. This provision will be reviewed annually by the parties and may 

upon written agreement be adjusted to eliminate, reduce, or expand the parties’ 

obligations.”  

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Davis, to ratify the MOU with the Tupelo 

Public School District. APPENDIX T 

IN THE MATTER OF REAPPOINTMENT OF WESLEY WELLS TO TUPELO HOUSING 

AUTHORITY BOARD  

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to re-appoint Wesley Wells for a 

5-year term on the Tupelo Housing Authority Board. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX U 

IN THE MATTER OF REAPPOINTMENT OF REED HILLEN TO TUPELO 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY  

Council Member Gaston moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, to re-appoint Reed Hillen, for a 

5-year term, to the Tupelo Redevelopment Agency. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX V 

IN THE MATTER OF REAPPOINTMENT OF CHERYL RAINEY TO TUPELO 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY  

- 58 -

Item # 35.



Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to re-appoint Cheryl Rainey, for 

a 5-year term, to the Tupelo Redevelopment Agency. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX W 

IN THE MATTER OF REAPPOINTMENT OF SHANE HOMAN TO TUPELO 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY  

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to re-appoint Shane Homan, for a 

5-year term, to the Tupelo Redevelopment Agency. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX X 

IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTMENT OF BRANNON KAHLSTORF TO TUPELO 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY  

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to appoint Brannon Kahlstorf, 

for a 5-year term, to the Tupelo Redevelopment Agency. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX 

Y 

IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTMENT OF BENTLEY NOLAN TO TUPELO 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY  

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to appoint Bentley Nolan, for a 

5-year term, to the Tupelo Redevelopment Agency. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX Z 

IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTMENT OF JESSICA HOLLINGER TO THE COLISEUM 

COMMISSION 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, to appoint Jessica Hollinger, for a 

4-year term, to the Coliseum Commission, effective 9-21-2022. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

APPENDIX AA 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF PROPOSAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR 

ELVIS BIRTHPLACE MUSEUM BUS TURNAROUND AND PARKING IMPROVEMENTS 

Council member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to approve the proposal for 

professional services for Elvis Birthplace Museum bus turnaround and parking improvements with 

Haizlipstudio in the amount of $3,500.00.  The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX BB 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to determine the need for an 

executive session. Attorney Ben Logan said the session will be for the purchase, sale or leasing of lands 

under Miss. Code Anno. 25-41-7 (g) (1972 as amended). The vote was unanimous in favor at 6:40 p.m. 

 

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Davis, to close the regular session and 

enter executive session for discussion of the purchase, sale or leasing of lands under Miss. Code Anno. 

25-41-7 (g) (1972 as amended). The vote was unanimous in favor.   

- 59 -

Item # 35.



After discussion in executive session, Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member 

Beard to return to the regular meeting at 7:23 p.m. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO 

ENTER INTO CONTRACTUAL NEGOTIATIONS FOR THE PURCHASE OF REAL 

PROPERTY LOCATED AT 216 AND 218 NORTH SPRING STREET, CITY OF TUPELO, LEE 

COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI 

Council Member Mims moved, seconded by Council member Davis, to approve an 'ORDER 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO ENTER INTO CONTRACTUAL 

NEGOTIATIONS FOR THE PURCHASE OF REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 216 AND 218 

NORTH SPRING STREET, CITY OF TUPELO, LEE COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI. This Order authorizes 

negotiation and gives the Mayor and City Clerk the authority to sign all legal documents, subsequent to 

ratification by the Council. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX CC 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Council at this time, Council Member Palmer 

moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to adjourn the meeting. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

This the 20th day of September, 2022. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Lynn Bryan, President  

City Council 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Missy Shelton, Clerk of the Council 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Todd Jordan, Mayor 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Date 

- 60 -

Item # 35.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Missy Shelton, Council Clerk 

DATE September 27, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 
  

 

Request:  

For your approval. 

 

- 61 -

Item # 36.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE September 6, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 
  

 

Request:  

There are no items for approval at this time.  

 

ITEMS: 

None 

 

- 62 -

Item # 37.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE KH 
  

 

Request:  

Approval of the municipal compliance questionnaire for fiscal year 2022   

 

ITEMS: 

2022 Municipal Compliance Questionnaire  

 

 

- 63 -

Item # 38.



MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE 

 

 

 

INFORMATION 

 

Note:  Due to the size of some municipalities, some of the question may not be 

applicable.  If so, mark N/A in answer blanks.  Answers to other questions may require 

more than “yes” or “no,” and, as a result, more information on this questionnaire may be 

required and/or separate workpapers may be needed. 

 

 

 

1.  Name and address of municipality: __City of Tupelo              ____________________ 

 

        P.O. Box 1485               Tupelo, MS  38802-1485 

 

2.  List the date and population of the latest official U.S. Census or most recent official 

census: 

                  2010                  37,923 

 

 

3.  Names, addresses and telephone numbers of the officials (include elected officials, 

chief administrative officer, and attorney). 

                         ATTACHED LIST INCLUDED 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4.  Period of time covered by this questionnaire: 

 

     From:  _______10/1/2021___   To:  ________9/30/2022____ 

 

5.  Expiration date of current elected officials’ term:  ________6/30/2025____________ 

- 64 -

Item # 38.



        (CITY OF TUPELO)____ 

(MUNICIPALITY) 

 

Certification to Municipal Compliance Questionnaire 

 

Year Ended September 30, _2022 

 

 

 

 We have reviewed all questions and responses as contained in this Municipal  

 

Compliance Questionnaire for the Municipality of ___TUPELO__________, and, to the  

 

best of our knowledge and belief, all responses are accurate. 

 

 

 

__________________________    ________________________ 

(City Clerk’s Signature)     (Mayor’s Signature) 

 

__________________________    ________________________ 

(Date)        (Date) 

 

 

 

Minute Book References: 

 

 Book Number:  ___________________ 

 

 Page:  _______________________ 

 

(Clerk is to enter minute book references when questionnaire is accepted by board.) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 65 -

Item # 38.



MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE 

 

 

 

ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS:  Y – YES, N – NO, N/A – NOT APPLICABLE 

 

 

 

PART I – GENERAL 

 

1.    Have all ordinances been entered into the ordinance book and    

       included in the minutes?  (Section 21-13-13)     __Y__ 

 

2.    Do all municipal vehicles have public license plates and proper 

       markings?  (Sections 25-1-87 and 27-19-27)     __Y__ 

 

3.    Are municipal records open to the public?  (Section 25-61-5)   __Y__ 

 

4.    Are meetings of the board open to the public?  (Section 25-41-5)  __Y__ 

 

5.    Are notices of special or recess meetings posted?  (Section 25-41-13)  __Y__ 

 

6.    Are all required personnel covered by appropriate surety bonds? 

 

• Appointed officers and those handling money, see statutes 

governing the form of government (i.e., Section 21-3-5 for 

Code Charter)        __Y__ 

• Municipal clerk (Section 21-15-38)     __Y__ 

• Deputy clerk (Section 21-15-23)     __Y__ 

• Chief of police (Section 21-21-1)     __Y__ 

• Deputy police (Section 45-5-9) (if hired under this law)  __Y__ 

 

7.    Are minutes of board meetings prepared to properly reflect the actions 

       of the board?  (Section 21-15-17 and 21-15-19)     __Y__ 

 

8.    Are minutes of board meetings signed by the mayor or majority of the  

       board within 22 days of the meeting?  (Section 21-15-33)   __Y__ 

 

9.    Has the municipality complied with the nepotism law in its employment 

       practices?  (Section 25-1-53)       __Y__ 

 

10.  Did all officers, employees of the municipality, or their relative avoid  

       any personal interest in any contracts with the municipality during their 

       term or within one year after their terms of office or employment? 

       (Section 25-4-105)        __Y__ 

 

- 66 -

Item # 38.



MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE 

 

11.  Does the municipality contract with a Certified Public Accountant or an  

       auditor approved by the State Auditor for its annual audit within twelve 

       months of the end of each fiscal year?  (Section 21-35-31)   __Y__ 

 

12.  Has the municipality published a synopsis or notice of the annual 

       audit within 30 days of acceptance?  (Section 21-35-31 or 21-17-19)  __Y__ 

 

 

 

PART II – CASH AND RELATED RECORDS 

 

1.    Where required, is a claims docket maintained?  (Section 21-39-7)  __Y__ 

 

2.    Are all claims paid in the order of their entry in the claims docket? 

       (Section 21-39-9)         __Y__ 

 

3.    Does the claims docket identify the claimant, claim number, amount 

       and fund from which each warrant will be issued?  (Section 21-39-7)  __Y__ 

 

4.    Are all warrants approved by the board, signed by the Mayor or majority 

       of the board, attested to by the clerk, and bearing the municipal seal? 

       (Section 21-39-13)        __Y__ 

 

5.    Are warrants for approved claims held until sufficient cash is available 

       in the fund from which it is drawn?  (Section 21-39-13)    __Y__ 

 

6.    Has the municipality adopted and entered on its minutes a budget in the  

       format prescribed by the Office of the State Auditor?  (Section 21-35-5, 

       21-35-7 and 21-35-9)        __Y__ 

 

7.    Does the municipality operate on a cash basis budget, except for  

       expenditures paid within 30 days of fiscal year end or for construction 

       in progress?  (Section 21-35-23)       __Y__ 

 

8.    Has the municipality held a public hearing and published its adopted 

       budget?  (Section 21-35-5)       __Y__ 

 

9.    Has the municipality complied with legal publication requirements 

       when budgetary changes of 10% or more are made to a department’s 

       budget?  (Section 21-35-25)       __Y__ 

 

10.  If revenues are less than estimated and a deficit is anticipated, did the 

       board revise the budget by its regular July meeting?  (Section 21-35-25) __Y__ 

 

- 67 -

Item # 38.



MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE 

 

 

 

11.  Have financial records been maintained in accordance with the chart 

       of accounts prescribed by the State Auditor?  (Section 21-35-11)  __Y__ 

 

12.  Does the municipal clerk submit to the board a monthly report of 

       expenditures against each budget item for the preceding month and 

       fiscal year to date and the unexpended balances of each budget item? 

       (Section 21-35-13)        __Y__ 

 

13.  Does the board avoid approving claims and the city clerk not issue any 

       warrants which would be in excess of budgeted amounts, except for  

       court-ordered or emergency expenditures?  (Section 21-35-17)   __Y__ 

 

14.  Has the municipality commissioned municipal depositories? 

       (Section 27-105-353 and 27-105-363)      __Y__ 

 

15.  Have investments of funds been restricted to those instruments 

       authorized by law?  (Section 21-33-323)      __Y__ 

 

16.  Are donations restricted to those specifically authorized by law? 

       [Section 21-17-5 (Section 66, Miss. Constitution) – Section 21-19-45  

       through 21-19-59, etc.]        __Y__ 

 

17.  Are fixed assets property tagged and accounted for?   

       (Section 7-7-211 – Municipal Audit and Accounting Guide)   __Y__ 

 

18.  Is all travel authorized in advance and reimbursements made in 

       accordance with Section 25-3-41?      __Y__ 

 

19.  Are all travel advances made in accordance with State Auditor’s  

       regulations?  (Section 25-3-41)       __Y__ 

 

 

 

PART III – PURCHASING AND RECEIVING 

 

1.    Are bids solicited for purchases, when required by law (written bids and 

       advertising)?  [Section 31-7-13(b) and (c)]     __Y__ 

 

2.    Are all lowest and best bid decisions properly documented? 

       [Section 31-7-13(d)]        __Y__ 

 

 

- 68 -

Item # 38.



MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE 

 

 

 

3.    Are all one-source item and emergency purchases documented on the 

       board’s minutes?  [Section 31-7-13(m) and(k)]     __Y__ 

 

4.    Do all officers and employees understand and refrain from accepting 

       gifts or kickbacks from suppliers?  (Section 31-7-23)    __Y__ 

 

 

 

PART IV – BONDS AND OTHER DEBT 

 

1.    Has the municipality complied with the percentage of taxable property  

       limitation on bonds and other debt issued during the year? 

       (Section 21-33-303)        __Y__ 

 

2.    Has the municipality levied and collected taxes, in sufficient amount 

       for the retirement of general obligation debt principal and interest? 

       (Section 21-33-87)        __Y__ 

 

3.    Have the required trust funds been established for utility revenue 

       bonds?  (Section 21-27-65)       __Y__ 

 

4.    Have expenditures of bond proceeds been strictly limited to the 

       purpose for which the bonds were issued?  (Section 21-33-317)  __Y__ 

 

5.    Has the municipality refrained from borrowing, except where it 

       had specific authority?  (Section 21-17-5)     __Y__ 

 

 

 

PART V – TAXES AND OTHER RECEIPTS 

 

1.    Has the municipality adopted the county ad valorem tax rolls? 

       (Section 27-35-167)        __Y__ 

 

2.    Are interest and penalties being collected on delinquent ad valorem  

       taxes?  (Section 21-33-53)       __Y__ 

 

3.    Has the municipality conducted an annual land sale for delinquent ad 

       valorem taxes?  (Section 21-33-63)      __Y__ 

 

4.    Have the various ad valorem tax collections been deposited into the  

       appropriate funds?  (Separate Funds for Each Tax Levy) (Section 21-33-53) __Y__ 

- 69 -

Item # 38.



MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE 

 

 

 

5.    Has the increase in ad valorem taxes, if any, been limited to amounts 

       allowed by law?  (Section 27-39-320 and 27-39-321)    __Y__ 

 

6.    Are local privilege taxes collected from all businesses located within 

       the municipality, except those exempted?  (Section 27-17-5)   __Y__ 

 

7.    Are transient vendor taxes collected from all transient vendors within 

       the municipality, except those exempted?  (Section 75-85-1)   __Y__ 

 

8.    Is money received from the state’s “Municipal Fire Protection Fund” 

       spent only to improve municipal fire departments?  (Section 83-1-37)  __Y__ 

 

9.    Has the municipality levied or appropriated not less than ¼ mill for 

       fire protection and certified to the county it provides its own fire 

       protection or allowed the county to levy such tax? 

       (Section 83-1-37 and 83-1-39)       __Y__ 

 

10.  Are state-imposed court assessments collected and settled monthly? 

       (Section 99-19-73)        __Y__ 

 

11.  Are all fines and forfeitures collected when due and settled 

       immediately to the municipal treasury?  (Section 21-15-21)   __Y__ 

 

12.  Are bids solicited by advertisement or, under special circumstances,  

       three appraisals obtained when real property is sold?  

       (Section 21-17-1)         __Y__ 

 

13.  Has the municipality determined the full and complete cost for solid 

       waste for the previous fiscal year? (Section 17-7-347) 

 

14.  Has the municipality published an itemized report of all revenues, costs and  

       expenses incurred by the municipality during the immediately preceding  

       fiscal year in operating the garbage or rubbish collection or disposal system? 

       (Section 17-17-348)        __Y_ 

 

15.  Has the municipality conducted an annual inventory of its assets in 

       accordance with guidelines established by the Office of the State 

       Auditor? (MMAAG)        __Y__ 

 

 

 

- 70 -

Item # 38.



MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE ATTACHMENT 

INFORMATION ITEM #3 

 

 

Names, addresses and telephone numbers of officials. 

 

  

 Mayor      Ward V 

 Todd Jordan     Buddy Palmer 

 6231 Park Heights Circle   273 Tyler Willis Lane 

 Tupelo, MS 38801         Tupelo, MS  38804 

(662) 841-6513    (662) 255-1454 
 E-mail todd.jordan@tupeloms.gov   E-mail buddy.palmer@tupeloms.gov 

            

          

 Ward I      Ward VI 

 Chad Mims           Janet Gaston 

 1304 Lakeshire Dr          1764 Columbine Dr 

 Tupelo, MS 38804    Tupelo, MS  38801 

 (662) 322-7329    (662) 255-9530 
 E-mail chad.mims@tupeloms.gov   E-mail janet.gaston@tupeloms.gov  
        

 

 Ward II     Ward VII 

 Lynn Bryan     Rosie Jones 

 1226 Clayton Ave.    1119 Evelyn Dr 

 Tupelo, MS  38804    Tupelo, MS 38801  

 (662) 321-2081    (662) 401-5483  
E-mail lynn.bryan@tupeloms.gov   E-mail rosie.jones@tupeloms.gov 

 

 Ward III      

 Travis Beard          

 2415 William Drive 

 Tupelo, MS 38801     

 (662) 610-0550    

 E-mail travis.beard@tupeloms.gov  

 

 Ward IV  

 Nettie Y. Davis     

 326 Barnes Street      

 Tupelo, MS 38804     

 (662) 871-8394    
 E-mail nettie.davis@tupeloms.gov     

- 71 -

Item # 38.

mailto:todd.jordan@tupeloms.gov
mailto:chad.mims@tupeloms.gov
mailto:lynn.bryan@tupeloms.gov


 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Administrator 

DATE 04 October 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ACCEMPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD FOR 

HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT 22LE366 AC 
  

Request: Please find the attached grant contract for a Homeland Security Grant in the amount of 

$37,000.00. 

Agency: Mississippi Department of Homeland Security 

Grant: FY’22 Homeland Security Grant Program 

Grant #:  22LE366 

Match: There is no match. 

Submission Deadline: N/A 

Overview: The Tupelo Police Department will use funding allocated under this grant for the 

purchase of: 

Robotic Total Station with Accessory Kit (1) 

Live Scan Applicant Software (1) 

- 72 -

Item # 39.



- 73 -

Item # 39.



- 74 -

Item # 39.



- 75 -

Item # 39.



- 76 -

Item # 39.



- 77 -

Item # 39.



- 78 -

Item # 39.



- 79 -

Item # 39.



- 80 -

Item # 39.



- 81 -

Item # 39.



- 82 -

Item # 39.



- 83 -

Item # 39.



- 84 -

Item # 39.



- 85 -

Item # 39.



- 86 -

Item # 39.



- 87 -

Item # 39.



- 88 -

Item # 39.



- 89 -

Item # 39.



- 90 -

Item # 39.



- 91 -

Item # 39.



- 92 -

Item # 39.



- 93 -

Item # 39.



- 94 -

Item # 39.



- 95 -

Item # 39.



- 96 -

Item # 39.



- 97 -

Item # 39.



- 98 -

Item # 39.



- 99 -

Item # 39.



 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix Documents 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 100 -

Item # 39.



 

 
 
 
Below please assign three (3) separate persons to hold the following responsibilities: Sub-Recipient Grant 
Administrator, Financial Officer, and the Grant Authorized Signatory Official.  The Sub-Recipient Administrator 
will be responsible for the day-to-day activities, correspondence, and management of the grant program. The 
Financial Officer is responsible for the payment, purchasing and gathering of all financial information and back 
up documentation. The Grant Authorized Signatory Official is the overall head of the agency that hold the full 
responsibility of the program to remain in state and federal compliances.  
 
Staff that may be grant funded cannot be an authorized official on the grant without the written approval of the 
Executive Director. 
 
Agency Name: _____________________________Grant Number: __________________________________ 
 
Agency Address: ___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Agency Phone Number: __________________________ Agency Fax Number: _______________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
I certify that I understand and agree to comply with the general and fiscal provisions of this grant agreement 
including all terms and conditions; to comply with provisions of the regulations governing these funds and all 
other federal and state laws; that all information presented is correct; that there has been appropriate coordination 
with the awarded agency.  I am duly authorized by the Sub-Recipient to perform the tasks of the Sub-Recipient 
Grant Administrator (SGA), as they relate to the requirements of this Grant Agreement; costs incurred prior to 
Grantee approval may result in the expenditures being absorbed by the Sub-Recipient; and, that the receipt of 
these grant funds through the Grantee will not supplant state or local funds. 
 
Name: ___________________________________ Title: __________________________________________ 
 (Designated Sub-Recipient Grant Administrator) 

 
Phone Number: ___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Email Address: ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Signature of Sub-Recipient Grant Administrator: _______________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grant Agreement Certifications 

Sub-Recipient Grant Administrator Certification 

City of Tupelo, Inc. 22LE366
71 E Troy St, Tupelo, MS 38804

662-841-6565 662-840-2579

Abby Christian Grant Administrator

662-841-6565

abby.christian@tupeloms.gov

- 101 -

Item # 39.



 

 
 
I certify that I understand and agree to comply with the general and fiscal provisions of this grant agreement 
including all terms and conditions; to comply with provisions of the regulations governing these funds and all 
other federal and state laws; that all information presented is correct; that there has been appropriate coordination 
with the awarded agency.  I am duly authorized by the Sub-Recipient to perform the tasks of the Financial Officer, 
as they relate to the requirements of this Grant Agreement; costs incurred prior to Grantee approval may result in 
the expenditures being absorbed by the Sub-Recipient; and, that the receipt of these grant funds through the 
Grantee will not supplant state or local funds. 
 
Name: ___________________________________ Title: __________________________________________ 
 (Sub-Recipient Financial Officer) 

 
Phone Number: ___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Email Address: ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Signature of Sub-Recipient Financial Officer: __________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
I certify that I understand and agree to comply with the general and fiscal provisions of this grant agreement 
including all terms and conditions; to comply with provisions of the regulations governing these funds and all 
other federal and state laws; that all information presented is correct; that there has been appropriate coordination 
with the awarded agency.  I am duly authorized by the Sub-Recipient to perform the tasks of the Grant Authorized 
Signatory Official, as they relate to the requirements of this Grant Agreement; costs incurred prior to Grantee 
approval may result in the expenditures being absorbed by the Sub-Recipient; and, that the receipt of these grant 
funds through the Grantee will not supplant state or local funds. 
 
Name: ___________________________________ Title: __________________________________________ 
 (Grant Authorized Signatory Official) 

 
Phone Number: ___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Email Address: ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Signature of Authorized Signatory Official: ___________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 

Financial Officer Certification 

Authorized Signatory Official Certification 

Kim Hanna CFO/City Clerk

662-841-6502

kim.hanna@tupeloms.gov

Todd Jordan Mayor

662-841-6413

todd.jordan@tupeloms.gov

- 102 -

Item # 39.



 

Designation of Sub-Recipient Grant Administrator (SGA) 
 

Pursuant to the Mississippi Office of Homeland’s requirements that the signatory official is the only person 
authorized to sign official documentation in relation to the sub-grant, such as financial reimbursement, 
performance reports, etc. The (agency/department name) ______________________________________ has 
authorized and approved (print designated sub-recipient grant administrator official name) ____________________________ 
to sign any/all forms related to this Grant Agreement.  
 
Upon approval of this request said person will then be Responsible/Liable, as the signatory official, for claims 
and reporting submitted by them to this agency. The approval of this request will allow this person to complete 
required documentation in the absence and/or on behalf of the signatory official. 
 
The following person is officially appointed to represent your jurisdiction as the Sub-Recipient Grant 
Administrator (SGA) and is hereby duly authorized to fulfill the terms of this Grant Agreement during the 
performance period on behalf of the Sub-Recipient.  
 
 

Sub-Recipient Grant Administrator (SGA) 
 
Name: ___________________________________ Title: __________________________________________ 
 (Designated Sub-Recipient Grant Administrator) 
 
Agency Name: ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Mailing Address: __________________________________________________________________________ 
 
City: __________________________________________ Zip Code: _________________________________ 
 
Telephone Number:  ____________________________ Fax Number: ______________________________ 
 
Email Address: ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Signature of Sub-Recipient Grant Administrator: _______________________________________________ 
 
 
 

Grant Authorized Signatory Official  
 
Appointed by Authorized Signatory Official: (Mayor, Board President, Commissioner, Director, Superintendent)  
 
Authorized Signatory Official Signature: _____________________________________________________    
 
Title: ____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date: ____________________________________________________________________________________  
 
 
 
 

 

City of Tupelo, Inc.
Abby Christian

Abby Christian Grant Administrator

City of Tupelo, Inc.
71 E. Troy St

Tupelo 38804
662-841-6565 662-840-2579

abby.christian@tupeloms.gov

Mayor

- 103 -

Item # 39.



 

 
Please provide a detailed description of work and grant activities that the awarded jurisdiction will take part in 
with the use of grant funds. Please include how the grant funds, equipment, supplies, etc. will be used to prevent 
and protect against terrorist activities.  
 

 
 
 

Grant Agreement-Scope of Work 

With the purchase of the Robotic Total Station and Live Scan Applicant Software, the Tupelo
Police Department will improve their capability to mitigate and respond to security events, and
maintain greater technological upgrades and advantages. Specifically, this software/equipment
will enhance the department's ability to investigate and have greater in-house capability to serve
our area.

Upon contract execution, the City of Tupelo SGA will initiate reverse bids and make sure all state
procurement practices are followed. Upon closing of bids, we will issue a purchase order, receive
an invoice, and l pay our invoice. Upon receipt of item, we will inventory our item(s), applying
asset tags and populating the inventory sheet.

Quarterly, the SGA will complete the quarterly and programmatic reports and return to the
Program Manager.

Upon completion of all grant activities, the SGA will submit a closeout form and inventory form,
along with all purchase orders, quotes, invoices, check copies, and photos to the Program
Manager.

- 104 -

Item # 39.



 

Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) 
Compliance Form 

 
To comply with the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA), the MOHS must report 
award information for all sub-recipients of federal awards as directed. Information provided will be made publicly 
available on USA Spending http://www.usaspending.gov/ per the Transparency Act requirement. 
 
Section 1: Award Information: 

Agency Name  
City  
Zip Code +4 Digits (Required)  
Unique Entity Identification (UEI) #  
Amount of Award:  

 
Section 2: Compensation Information: Answer only is award is $30,000.00 or more in federal funds) 
 

1. More than 80% of the Agency organization’s annual gross revenue are federal funds.  
_____ Yes (If yes, proceed to Question 2) 
_____ No (If No, stop, proceed to Section 3) 
 

2. Federal Revenue exceeds twenty-five (25) million dollars. 
_____ Yes (If Yes, proceed to Question 3) 
_____ No (If No, stop, proceed to Section 3) 

 
3. Compensation information is not publicly available via federal tax filings, Securities and Exchange 

Commission (SEC) reporting, or any other source. (If other, please indicate: ______________________) 
_____ Yes (If Yes, proceed to Table) 
_____ No (If No, stop, proceed to Section 3) 
 

Names and Salary of Organizations Top Five (5) Executives (By Salary) 
 First and Last Name Title Annual Salary 
1.    
2.    
3.    
4.    
5.    

 
Section 3: Certification of Information: 
 
I certify that the above information is true and accurate. 
 
_______________________________________    ____________________________ 
Authorized Signatory Official (Signature)     Date 
 
 
_______________________________________    _____________________________ 
Authorized Signatory Official (Printed Name)    Title 
 

City of Tupelo, Inc.
Tupelo
38804-4747
DK9PFM6XSDR7
$37,000

X

X

Todd Jordan Mayor

- 105 -

Item # 39.

http://www.usaspending.gov/


 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Administrator 

DATE 04 October 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ACCEMPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD FOR 

HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT 22LE366B AC 
  

Request: Please find the attached grant contract for a Homeland Security Grant in the amount of 

$100,000.00. 

Agency: Mississippi Department of Homeland Security 

Grant: FY’22 Homeland Security Grant Program 

Grant #:  22LE366B 

Match: There is no match. 

Submission Deadline: N/A 

Overview: The Tupelo Police Department EOD will use funding allocated under this grant for 

the purchase of: 

Modula and One-Man Portable EOD Robot w/ Radis Tactical Missions (1) 

Various Claw, Camera, Firing Circuit Attachments 

- 106 -

Item # 40.



- 107 -

Item # 40.



- 108 -

Item # 40.



- 109 -

Item # 40.



- 110 -

Item # 40.



- 111 -

Item # 40.



- 112 -

Item # 40.



- 113 -

Item # 40.



- 114 -

Item # 40.



- 115 -

Item # 40.



- 116 -

Item # 40.



- 117 -

Item # 40.



- 118 -

Item # 40.



- 119 -

Item # 40.



- 120 -

Item # 40.



- 121 -

Item # 40.



- 122 -

Item # 40.



- 123 -

Item # 40.



- 124 -

Item # 40.



- 125 -

Item # 40.



- 126 -

Item # 40.



- 127 -

Item # 40.



- 128 -

Item # 40.



- 129 -

Item # 40.



- 130 -

Item # 40.



- 131 -

Item # 40.



- 132 -

Item # 40.



- 133 -

Item # 40.



 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix Documents 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 134 -

Item # 40.



 

 
 
 
Below please assign three (3) separate persons to hold the following responsibilities: Sub-Recipient Grant 
Administrator, Financial Officer, and the Grant Authorized Signatory Official.  The Sub-Recipient Administrator 
will be responsible for the day-to-day activities, correspondence, and management of the grant program. The 
Financial Officer is responsible for the payment, purchasing and gathering of all financial information and back 
up documentation. The Grant Authorized Signatory Official is the overall head of the agency that hold the full 
responsibility of the program to remain in state and federal compliances.  
 
Staff that may be grant funded cannot be an authorized official on the grant without the written approval of the 
Executive Director. 
 
Agency Name: _____________________________Grant Number: __________________________________ 
 
Agency Address: ___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Agency Phone Number: __________________________ Agency Fax Number: _______________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
I certify that I understand and agree to comply with the general and fiscal provisions of this grant agreement 
including all terms and conditions; to comply with provisions of the regulations governing these funds and all 
other federal and state laws; that all information presented is correct; that there has been appropriate coordination 
with the awarded agency.  I am duly authorized by the Sub-Recipient to perform the tasks of the Sub-Recipient 
Grant Administrator (SGA), as they relate to the requirements of this Grant Agreement; costs incurred prior to 
Grantee approval may result in the expenditures being absorbed by the Sub-Recipient; and, that the receipt of 
these grant funds through the Grantee will not supplant state or local funds. 
 
Name: ___________________________________ Title: __________________________________________ 
 (Designated Sub-Recipient Grant Administrator) 

 
Phone Number: ___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Email Address: ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Signature of Sub-Recipient Grant Administrator: _______________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grant Agreement Certifications 

Sub-Recipient Grant Administrator Certification 

City of Tupelo, Inc. 22LE366B
71 E Troy St, Tupelo, MS 38804

662-841-6565 662-840-2579

Abby Christian Grant Administrator

662-841-6565

abby.christian@tupeloms.gov

- 135 -

Item # 40.



 

 
 
I certify that I understand and agree to comply with the general and fiscal provisions of this grant agreement 
including all terms and conditions; to comply with provisions of the regulations governing these funds and all 
other federal and state laws; that all information presented is correct; that there has been appropriate coordination 
with the awarded agency.  I am duly authorized by the Sub-Recipient to perform the tasks of the Financial Officer, 
as they relate to the requirements of this Grant Agreement; costs incurred prior to Grantee approval may result in 
the expenditures being absorbed by the Sub-Recipient; and, that the receipt of these grant funds through the 
Grantee will not supplant state or local funds. 
 
Name: ___________________________________ Title: __________________________________________ 
 (Sub-Recipient Financial Officer) 

 
Phone Number: ___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Email Address: ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Signature of Sub-Recipient Financial Officer: __________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
I certify that I understand and agree to comply with the general and fiscal provisions of this grant agreement 
including all terms and conditions; to comply with provisions of the regulations governing these funds and all 
other federal and state laws; that all information presented is correct; that there has been appropriate coordination 
with the awarded agency.  I am duly authorized by the Sub-Recipient to perform the tasks of the Grant Authorized 
Signatory Official, as they relate to the requirements of this Grant Agreement; costs incurred prior to Grantee 
approval may result in the expenditures being absorbed by the Sub-Recipient; and, that the receipt of these grant 
funds through the Grantee will not supplant state or local funds. 
 
Name: ___________________________________ Title: __________________________________________ 
 (Grant Authorized Signatory Official) 

 
Phone Number: ___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Email Address: ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Signature of Authorized Signatory Official: ___________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 

Financial Officer Certification 

Authorized Signatory Official Certification 

Kim Hanna CFO/City Clerk

662-841-6502

kim.hanna@tupeloms.gov

Todd Jordan Mayor

662-841-6413

todd.jordan@tupeloms.gov

- 136 -

Item # 40.



 

Designation of Sub-Recipient Grant Administrator (SGA) 
 

Pursuant to the Mississippi Office of Homeland’s requirements that the signatory official is the only person 
authorized to sign official documentation in relation to the sub-grant, such as financial reimbursement, 
performance reports, etc. The (agency/department name) ______________________________________ has 
authorized and approved (print designated sub-recipient grant administrator official name) ____________________________ 
to sign any/all forms related to this Grant Agreement.  
 
Upon approval of this request said person will then be Responsible/Liable, as the signatory official, for claims 
and reporting submitted by them to this agency. The approval of this request will allow this person to complete 
required documentation in the absence and/or on behalf of the signatory official. 
 
The following person is officially appointed to represent your jurisdiction as the Sub-Recipient Grant 
Administrator (SGA) and is hereby duly authorized to fulfill the terms of this Grant Agreement during the 
performance period on behalf of the Sub-Recipient.  
 
 

Sub-Recipient Grant Administrator (SGA) 
 
Name: ___________________________________ Title: __________________________________________ 
 (Designated Sub-Recipient Grant Administrator) 
 
Agency Name: ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Mailing Address: __________________________________________________________________________ 
 
City: __________________________________________ Zip Code: _________________________________ 
 
Telephone Number:  ____________________________ Fax Number: ______________________________ 
 
Email Address: ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Signature of Sub-Recipient Grant Administrator: _______________________________________________ 
 
 
 

Grant Authorized Signatory Official  
 
Appointed by Authorized Signatory Official: (Mayor, Board President, Commissioner, Director, Superintendent)  
 
Authorized Signatory Official Signature: _____________________________________________________    
 
Title: ____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date: ____________________________________________________________________________________  
 
 
 
 

 

City of Tupelo, Inc.
Abby Christian

Abby Christian Grant Administrator

City of Tupelo, Inc.
71 E. Troy St

Tupelo 38804
662-841-6565 662-840-2579

abby.christian@tupeloms.gov

Mayor

- 137 -

Item # 40.



 

 
Please provide a detailed description of work and grant activities that the awarded jurisdiction will take part in 
with the use of grant funds. Please include how the grant funds, equipment, supplies, etc. will be used to prevent 
and protect against terrorist activities.  
 

 
 
 

Grant Agreement-Scope of Work 

With the purchase of this one man portable EOD robot for rapid deployment (and accessories), the
Tupelo EOD Unit/Tupelo Police Department will improve their capability to mitigate and respond to
security events. Specifically, this robot will enhance the department's ability to respond to incidents of
terrorism. The ultimate goal of the Tupelo EOD Unit is to provide prevention, deterrence and
emergency response to a potential terrorism event within the state of MS.

Upon contract execution, the City of Tupelo SGA will initiate reverse bids and make sure all state
procurement practices are followed. Upon closing of bids, we will issue a purchase order, receive an
invoice, and l pay our invoice. Upon receipt of item, we will inventory our item(s), applying asset tags
and populating the inventory sheet.

Quarterly, the SGA will complete the quarterly and programmatic reports and return to the Program
Manager.

Upon completion of all grant activities, the SGA will submit a closeout form and inventory form, along
with all purchase orders, quotes, invoices, check copies, and photos to the Program Manager.

- 138 -

Item # 40.



 

Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) 
Compliance Form 

 
To comply with the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA), the MOHS must report 
award information for all sub-recipients of federal awards as directed. Information provided will be made publicly 
available on USA Spending http://www.usaspending.gov/ per the Transparency Act requirement. 
 
Section 1: Award Information: 

Agency Name  
City  
Zip Code +4 Digits (Required)  
Unique Entity Identification (UEI) #  
Amount of Award:  

 
Section 2: Compensation Information: Answer only is award is $30,000.00 or more in federal funds) 
 

1. More than 80% of the Agency organization’s annual gross revenue are federal funds.  
_____ Yes (If yes, proceed to Question 2) 
_____ No (If No, stop, proceed to Section 3) 
 

2. Federal Revenue exceeds twenty-five (25) million dollars. 
_____ Yes (If Yes, proceed to Question 3) 
_____ No (If No, stop, proceed to Section 3) 

 
3. Compensation information is not publicly available via federal tax filings, Securities and Exchange 

Commission (SEC) reporting, or any other source. (If other, please indicate: ______________________) 
_____ Yes (If Yes, proceed to Table) 
_____ No (If No, stop, proceed to Section 3) 
 

Names and Salary of Organizations Top Five (5) Executives (By Salary) 
 First and Last Name Title Annual Salary 
1.    
2.    
3.    
4.    
5.    

 
Section 3: Certification of Information: 
 
I certify that the above information is true and accurate. 
 
_______________________________________    ____________________________ 
Authorized Signatory Official (Signature)     Date 
 
 
_______________________________________    _____________________________ 
Authorized Signatory Official (Printed Name)    Title 
 

City of Tupelo, Inc.
Tupelo
38804-4747
DK9PFM6XSDR7
$100,000

X

X

Todd Jordan Mayor

- 139 -

Item # 40.

http://www.usaspending.gov/


 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Todd Jordan, Mayor 

DATE September 29, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTMENT OF AMY TATE TO TUPELO PUBLIC 

SCHOOL BOARD FOR A FIVE YEAR TERM TJ 
  

 

Request:  

This is a 5 year appointment for Ward 4 replacing Eddie Prather. 

 

- 140 -

Item # 41.



 

Amy Tate, Government Relations Manager, Mississippi  

 

Amy Tate manages the Tennessee Valley Authority’s relationships with Mississippi’s public officials in the utility’s 
36-county footprint. She maintains bipartisan working relationships with congressional staff, state legislators, 
county supervisors and mayors. Tate served on TVA’s Media Relations staff and also worked in TVA’s 
Washington, DC office prior to joining the State and Local Government Relations team. Prior to TVA, Tate served 
under Tupelo Mayor Glenn McCullough, Jr. as the first Public Relations liaison for the City of Tupelo.  

Tate was recently named one of Y’all Politics Top 50 Most Influential People in Mississippi and has also been 
honored by the Mississippi Business Journal as one of their Top 40 Under 40 in 2006. She was in the top ten of 
the Top 50 Leading Business Women in Mississippi in 2017.   

She is a graduate of Leadership Mississippi and the Community Leadership Institute.  She serves on the boards 
of the Tupelo Redevelopment Agency, The Healthcare Foundation of North Mississippi and Mississippi Energy 
Institute. She co-founded the Milam Elementary Girls Leadership Academy in 2015 and remains active teaching 
classes. Tate is Past President of the Association for Excellence in Education (AEE) and co-chaired the Tupelo 
Public School District school bond issue in 2017 which passed with 86% of the vote.  

Tate graduated from Mississippi University for Women with a degree in Journalism/Public Relations.  She was 
named Outstanding Graduate by her alma mater in 2013 and is a recent Past President of the Mississippi 
University for Women Alumni Association. She is a 2012 graduate of Vanderbilt University’s Leadership for 
Accelerated Management Performance through the Owen Graduate School of Management.  

She resides in Tupelo with her husband Kevin and their children Avery, a sophomore at Mississippi State, and 
Walker, a sophomore at Tupelo High School. They are members of Tupelo First United Methodist Church and 
are active in the Tupelo Public Schools and Boy Scout Troop 12.  

 

- 141 -

Item # 41.

http://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://www.stanleybesthvac.com/images/TVA-Logo-big.jpg&imgrefurl=http://www.stanleybesthvac.com/payment-options.php&usg=__2gIJcev2XeSZdOZg0AUir6u1dJk=&h=100&w=100&sz=6&hl=en&start=11&sig2=eidxNVPYZHJeV2Z0Qnka-A&zoom=1&um=1&itbs=1&tbnid=kzHMQ0FDuKynnM:&tbnh=82&tbnw=82&prev=/search?q=tva+logo&um=1&hl=en&safe=active&sa=N&biw=1259&bih=846&tbm=isch&ei=5GU5TvGQJ6jo0QGnj736Aw


 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR LOT 

MOWING TN 
  

 

Request:  

Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. 1972, § 21-19-11, review and approve final lot mowing list. 

- 142 -

Item # 42.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 10/4/2022 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

1.  43293 077P3506700 107 LAKEVIEW 
DR 

GDA 
INVESTMENTS 
LLC 

P O BOX 87 RED BANKS, MS 38661 JLS 

2.   43294 077P3507401 215 LAKEVIEW 
DR 

WATTS KEVIN & 
JANICE L 

215 LAKEVIEW TUPELO, MS 38801 JLS 

3.   43295 077P3507600 219 LAKEVIEW 
DR 

REINHAUS 
ROBERT M 

PO BOX 3098 TUPELO, MS 38803 JLS 

4.   43296 101M1216401 1153 S 
GLOSTER ST 

SETHI S L & 
RAKSHA 

1554 WEST PEACE STREET CANTON, MS 39046 SB 

5.   43301 113T0501500 PAYNE ST MORGAN STEVE 
& BILL 

PO BOX 365 BOONEVILLE, MS 38829 RS 

6.   43302 088N3304700 335 CANAL ST FAULKNER LLOYD P O BOX 100 HOUSTON, MS 38851 RS 

7.   43304 088N3302600 216 CANAL ST FKH 
INVESTMENTS 
LLC 

106 6TH AVE NW AMORY, MS 38821 RS 

8.   43308 088N3305700 151 CANAL ST WENSLEY 
COLLEEN M 

POST OFFICE BOX 6474 CONCORD, CA 94524-1474 RS 

9.   43312 113A0608800 718 
CROSSOVER RD 

ORTHOPAEDIC 
PROPERTIES LLC 

2033 STONYBROOK COVE TUPELO, MS 38804 RS 

10.   43317 089E3001700 816 CLAYTON 
AVE 

HENSON SLEEP 
RELIEF INC 

PO BOX 728 TUPELO, MS 38802 RS 

11.   43318 079V3210000 5437 TURNING 
LEAF CV 

WWD LLC P O BOX 3171 TUPELO, MS 38804 DS 

12.   43320 106G1305001 929 
BICKERSTAFF ST 

CUMMINGS T C & 
PAM STL 
MINISTRIES 

1645 SUNFLOWER CIR TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

- 143 -

Item # 42.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 10/4/2022 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

13.  43321 106C1315500 930 
BICKERSTAFF ST 

JM HARRISON 
PROPERTIES LLC 

4098 LINCOLN CIRCLE TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

14.   43323 106G1310500 3332 
CRAIGMONT 
CIR 

WILEMON R J LLC P O BOX 2639 TUPELO, MS 38803 RS 

15.   43324 106G1310600 3346 
CRAIGMONT 
CIR 

WILEMON R J LLC P O BOX 2639 TUPELO, MS 38803 RS 

16.   43326 077Q3620500 IDA B WELLS ST HANCOCK 
ESTATES LP 

725 AVIGNON DR STE C RIDGELAND, MS 39208 SB 

17.   43328 088Q3400800 1815 MARTIN 
HILL DR 

SEARCY MELVIN 
& MICKIE 

1815 MARTIN HILL DR TUPELO, MS 38804 RS 

18.   43330 113E0607900 921 LYNDEN 
BLVD 

COOMBS 
JOHNNIE 

PO BOX 127 BLUE MOUNTAIN, MS 38610 RS 

19.   43331 113E0611300 908 LYNDEN 
BLVD 

SCRUGGS 
WESLEY D 

1264 N VETERANS BLVD TUPELO, MS 38804 RS 

20.   43332 084U1900705 NATION HILL 
DR 

BRISTOW 
GERALD MITTS 

P.O. BOX 362 TUPELO, MS 38802 JLS 

21.   43333 084U1900701 NATION HILLS 
DR 

JTM LLC 210 EAST MAIN ST TUPELO, MS 38804 JLS 

22.   43334 078H2711100 902 HOLLY HILL 
DR 

JM HARRISON 
PROPERTIES LLC 

4098 LINCOLN CIRCLE TUPELO, MS 38801 JLS 

23.   43335 077K3516000 106 PINE HILL 
DR 

COLLIER LYNN B 106 PINEHILL DR TUPELO, MS 38801 JLS 

24.   43336 077K3516400 111 PINE HILL 
DR 

MASON CHERYL S 111 PINEHILL TUPELO, MS 38801 JLS 

- 144 -

Item # 42.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 10/4/2022 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

25.  43339 078D2702800 1466 GUN CLUB 
RD 

MOORE 
JEREMIAH 

1466 GUN CLUB RD TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

26.   43341 079V3203003 227 
SWEETGUM LN 

HANCOCK KEVIN 
D & STACY D 

227 SWEETGUM LN TUPELO, MS 38801 JLS 

27.   43344 089N3107500 627 
CARNATION 

HANCOCK LAND 
TRUST 

BILLY HAYGOOD TRUSTEE TUPELO, MS 38803 SB 

28.   43345 089N3107400 642 
CARNATION 

INSULATION 
SALES OF 
MISSISSIPP 

842 CARNATION TUPELO, MS 38804 SB 

29.   43347 113E0614400 813 
SHUMACOLA 
TRL 

COLLINS SIMHA 
ARLETTE 

813 SHUMACOLA TRAIL TUPELO, MS 38801 SB 

30.   43353 101H0100900 1100 
CLEVELAND ST 

DABBS ROBERT 
LOWELL 

1100 CLEVELAND TUPELO, MS 38801 SB 

31.   43355 101H0115000 819 
SHUMACOLA 
TRL 

MAH JEANINE E 3408 DELL GLADE DRIVE MEMPHIS, TN 38111 SB 

32.          

33.          

34.          

35.          

36.          

 

- 145 -

Item # 42.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE LIEN RESOLUTION FOR 

UNPAID PROPERTY CLEANING AND DEBRIS REMOVAL TN 
  

 

Request:  

Review and approve the attached Resolution Adjudicating Cost and Assessing Lien Against Real 

Property under MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED for the following 

properties: 

 

1015 CHICKASAW TRAIL (PARCEL: 113J-07-017-00) 

 

 

- 146 -

Item # 43.



BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  40057 

 

ROBERT TEAGUE                  OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to ROBERT TEAGUE (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine whether or not said real 

property was in such a state of dilapidation as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  ROBERT TEAGUE  

 

Address of Owner: 1015 CHICKASAW TRAIL, TUPELO, MS.   38801  

 

Parcel Number:  113J-07-017-00 

 

Address of Violation:    1015 CHICKASAW TRAIL, TUPELO, MS.  38801 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on 08/02/2022 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and 

cleanup and haul off was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. 

§21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the structure(s) demolished.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner 

with the actual cost of demolition, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also impose 

a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on 

10/04/2022, adjudicated the actual cost of cleanup and haul off to be $5600.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through 

its council, for a total assessment against the property of $5600.00.  This amount is assessed as a lien on the real 

property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2022.  

 

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             LYNN BRYAN, Council President  

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     TODD JORDAN, Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 147 -

Item # 43.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTY FOR DEMOLITION 

TN 
  

 

Request:  

Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. 1972, § 21-19-11, the Department of Development Services 

requests that the Council approve the demolition of the following property: 

 

5661 BUTLER ROAD (PARCEL #079T-29-007-01) 

- 148 -

Item # 44.



- 149 -

Item # 44.



- 150 -

Item # 44.



- 151 -

Item # 44.



- 152 -

Item # 44.



- 153 -

Item # 44.



- 154 -

Item # 44.



5661 BUTLER ROAD 

BASIC INFORMATION 

 PARCEL:  079T-29-007-01 

 CASE:     37493 

 WARD:   6 

 TAX VALUE:  $25110.  

 VACANT:  YES 

 REPAIRABLE:  NO 

NEARBY PROPERTIES/ TAXES 

Right side 6000 BUTLER RD   $ NO BLDGS.  

Left side  5117 BUTLER RD   $ 407,290. 

Rear  LAKE     $ 0 

Across street  VACANT LAND    $ 0 

TAXES/LIENS      

Taxes – current   No city liens  NO 

VISUAL INDICATORS OF BLIGHT 

 STRUCTURAL DAMAGE OR FAILURE - YES 

 EXTERIOR MATERIALS IN NEED OF REPLACEMENT OR REPAIR – YES 

 BROKEN WINDOWS\DAMAGED DOORS – YES 

 YARD OR GROUNDS POORLY MAINTAINED – YES 

 ACCUMULATION OF JUNK - NO 

CODE ENFORCEMENT HISTORY 

  PRIOR VIOLATIONS  1 

 CURRENT STATUS –OPEN - CHAP 34  

 This trailer house is a Non-Conforming use-house is vacant and has not been lived in for approximately 

8 yrs.  The trailer is in terrible shape and was referred for demolition.  The owner has made no attempt 

to repair the dilapidated property. 

 

 

- 155 -

Item # 44.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/ACCEPT PLANNING COMMITTEE 

MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 12, 2022  TN 
  

 

Request:  

Review and accept the Planning Committee minutes of September 12, 2022.  

 

Action Taken by Committee 

 

1) Recommended City Council APPROVE rezoning of parcels fronting Main Street east of 

Hwy 45 to the intersection of Veterans Boulevard and Main Street for inclusion into the 

Mixed Used Downtown Zoning District  

2) Recommended City Council APPROVE rezoning of parcels fronting Main Street west of 

Madison Street to the intersection of Gloster Street for inclusion into the Mixed Used 

Downtown Zoning District 

3) Recommended City Council APPROVE TA22-03, Text Amendments to Ch. 2 and Ch. 5 

of the City of Tupelo’s Development Code 

 

- 156 -

Item # 45.



MINUTES OF THE 
TUPELO PLANNING COMMITTEE 
SEPTEMBER REGULAR MEETING 

Monday, September 12, 2022 
6:00 PM Council Chambers 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Pam Hadley called the meeting to order.   Committee members Scott Davis, Patti Thompson, Leslie Mart, 
Chair Pam Hadley, Mark Williams and Bentley Nolan were present.  Lindsey Leake and Gus Hildenbrand were 
absent. Staff members present included City Planner Jenny Savely, Director of Development Services Tanner 
Newman and Zoning Administrator Russ Wilson.  Chair Hadley asked Bentley Nolan to open with a prayer and 
Mark Williams to lead the pledge.   Chair Hadley then presented an opening statement of the committee 
purpose and reviewed how the committee would conduct its business. The Staff and Committee were then 
asked to introduce themselves and did so.   
 
REVIEW OF MINUTES 
Leslie Mart made a motion to approve the minutes of the July 25, 2022 Planning Committee Meeting.  
Seconded by Bentley Nolan and passed unanimously.  Hadley then opened the regular session section of the 
meeting. 
 
REPORT ON COUNCIL ACTIONS 
City Planner Jenny Savely reported that the City Council had accepted last month’s minutes, but TA22-02 
remains in legal review.  As part of those minutes, The Major Site Plan for The Presley was approved.     
 
Old Business - None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
COMP22-12 Compatible Use Appeal Hearing – RV Park Campground in Southern Heights Neighborhood 
Postponed until the October 3, 2022 Planning Committee Meeting at the request of the applicant and his 
legal counsel. 
 
FLEXVAR22-01 – Self Storage Flexible Use Request for 100 Briar Ridge Road Postponed until the October 3, 
2022 Planning Committee Meeting at the request of the applicant.   
 
RZ22-03 Rezoning of parcels along Main Street within the Existing Mixed Use Commercial Corridor (MUCC) 
and Mixed Use Activity Center (MUAC). 
 
Hadley asked City Planner, Savely to provide the Staff Analysis.  Savely said she was presenting two proposals 
to the committee tonight on behalf of the Department of Development Services, Downtown Tupelo Main 
Street Association, the Convention and Visitors Bureau and The Tupelo Redevelopment Agency.  These 
organizations have come together to propose for the Planning Committee tonight, and the City Council to 
review these interesting opportunities.  There are two applications which overlap somewhat between the 
rezoning and the text amendments.   
 
TA22-02 Text Amendments    A comprehensive update to Overlay Districts.   
 
Savely stated that she would be presenting both at the same time since they overlap.   

- 157 -

Item # 45.



 
The rezoning is part of what we are proposing in conjunction with the Text Amendments.  The rezoning covers 
parcels that front along Main Street and are already included in the Mixed Use Activity Center and the Mixed 
Use Commercial Corridor zoning districts between the current MUD Zoning District and Veterans Boulevard on 
the east, and parcels from Madison Street on the west in our current MUD Zoning District to Crosstown which 
is not currently in the MUD District.  We’ll explain the benefits of including that in our Mixed Use Downtown.  
What is being proposed tonight is including those two areas within our Mixed Use Downtown District and then 
we are required to place those areas in a Mixed Use sub-district, which is being proposed to be Gateway West 
from Madison to Crosstown, and Gateway East from Hwy 45 to Veterans Boulevard.  Inclusion in those sub-
districts will give the benefit and oversight that are already enjoyed by the current mixed use parcels within 
Mixed Use Downtown.  Each sub-district has its own specific allowed uses and those would be expanded into 
the MUCC and MUAC districts.   
 
Scott Davis asked for clarification on a map in the packet.  Savely apologized for the error of leaving off the 
new Gateway East and Gateway West sub-district shading on the map and pointed out that the correction will 
be included in the maps included in the minutes.  The map included in the RZ22-03 packet is the correct one.   
 
Director Newman suggested that if the committee approves, and since one of the presenters has not yet 
arrive, could Savely go ahead and present some of the highlights of the TA22-03 proposal.  This began as a 
review of our current overlay districts, some of our overlays were acting without their process being codified, 
which is part of the proposal, to codify these processes and procedures consistent across different overlays.  
There are also many uses within our overlays which do not have clear definitions, so that’s been clarified and 
codified these definitions within the proposed codes, such as multi-family definitions, drive-thru service, 
hotels and motels, parking garages and carports, murals, and more that needed to be updated.  Simplified 
procedures for establishing and overlay district have been created, bylaws for overlay operation have codified, 
standards for response, and guidelines for operations have been established and codified.  This helps establish 
and communicate the guidelines to the public consistently across the various overlays.   
 
Downtown Tupelo Main Street Association oversees development in the MUD district.  Savely asked if there 
were any questions or comments at this point.  Newman suggested continuing with the additional 
presentations before a vote is taken.  Newman added that it was evident with the new administration early on 
that the Downtown efforts had been tremendously successful, but that the question now is “What’s Next?”  
This question led to conversations with Debbie Brangenberg, Lucia Randle, Pat Falkner, Neal McCoy and 
others, working together as a team to answer that question.  After months and months of collaboration, trial 
and error, tonight we have a joint effort between all these groups and individuals and will all be sharing 
information tonight in this proposal with the Planning Committee’s input to put a plan forward.  Newman 
asked Brangenberg to come forward with her presentation.   
 
Brangenberg thanked all who had participated, saying this has been a long project, beginning in 1991.  All the 
vision and planning previously was based on what already existed, market assessments of what could happen, 
and then taking a look at land use and how we could use that for future development.  This study identified, 
due to the investment in the old Downtown Mall area (New Coliseum/Arena) that we had property South of 
Main as a new frontier, which was a rarity to have that much land to develop, thus the Fairpark development 
came to be from this assessment.  There were traffic studies and studies that looked at how to integrate this 
facility into Downtown and not be just a big box destination.  Parking was built out with an eye toward walking 
to the arena.  There were bumps in the road along the way, recessions, Covid and we’ve continued to push on 
with the vision included in the master plan, looking toward complementary businesses that could be recruited.  
We’ve stayed on plan through 7 administrations since the beginning and kept pushing forward.  In 1999 
funding was made available to get the infrastructure in place.  That investment has leveraged over $180 

- 158 -

Item # 45.



million in private investment in the Downtown area and that does not included land acquisition, just building 
permits alone.  $22.68 Million in Urban Renewal Bonds has yielded a great opportunity for Tupelo and has 
really stabilized our downtown area.  Moving forward we’ve had great demand for housing.  You have to have 
density for successful commercial development, and we are not quite there yet, but there are so many 
opportunities.  In 2018, Brangenberg stated that the photos of the Old City County Building, now the Belfry is 
in place, Main Street-Birthplace Trail received funding to link Downtown to the Birthplace, our #1 Tourist 
draw.  All of these things we have been leveraging our investment to link Downtown.  2018 Main Street 
Refresh identified 4 strategies which are being targeted and implemented at this time.  All of these things 
came through study, changes in definitions have given more flexibility and has helped lay the groundwork for 
Lucia and DTMSA to further enhance the product we have here in Tupelo to expand our tax base and the 
success we have had over the last 30 years.  We’ve maintained the vision, remained true to it, and set the 
table for the next 30 years.   
 
Newman then asked DTMSA Director Lucia Randle to come forward for her presentation.  Randle thanked the 
committee and those present for the opportunity to speak.  The improvements enjoyed today, came from 
studies done earlier.  Randle explained the benefits to those in the proposed expansion areas of the MUD 
district proposed for Gateway East and Gateway West.  Randle mentioned that DTMSA has a four point 
approach, a comprehensive plan for revitalization, which has been the foundation for all the work going on 
before and going forward.  1.  Economic Vitality, 2. Design, 3. Organization, and 4. Promotion.  If these needs 
are met in all four areas, it results in transformation of an area.  With the partnership of the National Main 
Street organization, the Mississippi Main Street organization, with Downtown Tupelo Main Street Association 
which is a Great America Main Street Winner, and this partnership with the City of Tupelo and private 
investors, we can provide the needed resources to Gateway East and Gateway West to bring economic vitality 
and a visually pleasing connection to Downtown Tupelo for our citizens and guests.  Newman then introduced 
Convention and Visitors Bureau Director, Neal McCoy for his presentation.   
 
Neal McCoy mentioned that his organization can be described as a DMO, which has stood for “Destination 
Marketing Organization”.  Place an ad and hope that folks show up.  In today’s competitive environment, it 
now stands for “Destination Management Organization”.  It’s not enough to place an ad and hope people 
show up, you now must create experiences through events.  McCoy said you would be hard-pressed to find 
another community in MS that has a better “front porch” than right here in Downtown Tupelo.  Our 
presentation on Main Street is second to none when you arrive.  What CVB looks for now is “What’s Next?”  
We’ve stuck to the plan, revitalized Downtown Tupelo and now must look to what the next 15-20 years looks 
like for us.  When we invite folks from all over the world to the Birthplace, we want to connect the dots.  We 
do a great job at the Birthplace, but there is an opportunity to connect the dots between the Birthplace and 
Downtown Tupelo.  The City has done the heavy lifting, but the MDOT grant that Debbie referred to means 
the infrastructure is in place, and now we work with the private sector to create opportunities for commerce 
along East Main Street.  The same thing goes for the western part extending out to Crosstown.  So when 
visitors are arriving into the Downtown area, we want to extend the aesthetically pleasing Main Street 
presentation.  It’s all about Destination Management, place making, creating experiences.  If a community is a 
great place to visit that means it’s a great place to live.   
 
Newman said that the success of Downtown and Fair Park speaks in and of itself and the goal of project is to 
expand access both east and west, and that is why we are requesting the rezoning of East Main from Hwy 45 
to Veterans and West Main from Madison Street to Crosstown in the Mixed Use Downtown district and with 
that will come the Gateway East and Gateway West sub-districts which will allow any future development 
along those stretches to have the amenities and assistance of DTMSA and their design review team reviewing 
any type of development, exterior facades and assistance with the overall design of any new development.  So 
one of the things we are shooting for is to connect the Birthplace with Downtown.  The City has already done 

- 159 -

Item # 45.



the heavy lifting, the utility work, the street work, and now we are looking at the property along that stretch 
and how we can facilitate the revitalization of that stretch.  So the same thing goes for the West Main parcels 
from Madison to Crosstown, offering them the same kind of assistance.  Part of this overall project is that we 
are offering them 5-year tax abatement on any new development or redevelopment that spends $10,000 that 
will receive a 5-year tax abatement that basically means that those that invest that, their property tax will 
freeze at the level they purchased the property for, so any increase in property value, they would not be taxed 
on that till that five-year period is over.  It’s a joint effort, we are all here to answer any questions the 
committee or the public might have.   
 
Chair Hadley then opened the floor for questions, hearing none, the public input section was closed and 
opened up the meeting for discussion among the committee members.   
 
Scott Davis asked a question about the closing times suggested for businesses staying open past 5PM.  Savely 
responded that during review of Main Street Refresh, our Central Entertainment District emphasizes after 
5PM business.  There are certain streets already that have potential to expand what is already there drawing 
the after-hours pedestrian traffic and we want to encourage that.  Newman stressed that current uses will be 
grandfathered in, but when those locations change occupancy, ownership or use, they would have to come 
into compliance with these requirements in order to accomplish the goal as we move forward.  Leslie Mart 
asked about those currently under construction.  Newman replied that if you currently have a construction 
permit for a use, or a certificate of occupancy, no changes would be required until any new construction 
permit came in or certificate of occupancy request after this is approved by the Planning Committee and City 
Council.  Tax incentives are already in place and can be used. 
 
Bentley Nolan asked why this stopped at Veterans instead of going all the way to the turn off of Main to the 
Birthplace.  Neal McCoy said that the idea was to follow the path of the Birthplace Trail which turns off of 
Main north to at Veterans.  It could be expanded later.  Newman said he hopes that others Downtown will see 
the success and hope to expand areas all around the City.  There was much other discussion but it came back 
to the same priority of following the pathway to the Birthplace where the infrastructure followed the grant for 
the Birthplace Trail.  This is not being proposed now, but could be brought up later, since this path and legal 
notifications did not include those areas in the rezoning process.  Newman said you could ask for it to be 
studied but could not be added in this request.  Mart commended the team for their hard work, commitment 
and perseverance in getting this done.   
 
Bentley Nolan made a motion to approve RZ22-03 (the rezoning), seconded by Scott Davis, with the vote 
unanimous to approve.  After much discussion explaining the reason behind some of the text changes, Mark 
Williams made a motion to approve TA22-03 (updates to Chapter 2 Definitions and Rules of Construction and 
Chapter 5 Overlay Districts), seconded by Leslie Mart with the vote all in favor passing unanimously.   
 
Leslie Mart made a motion for the Planning Committee to formally request that the Department of 
Development Services consider adding the three blocks from Briar Ridge Road/Elvis Presley Drive and Main 
Street to Veterans Memorial Drive to the Gateway East sub-district.  Seconded by Bentley Nolan.  All approved 
that motion except Mark Williams who voted against the motion.    
 
Savely mentioned next steps would be for these motions to be presented to City Council in the form of the 
minutes and voted on by the Council October 4th, however a work session with the Council will be held 
tomorrow, September 13th.  The Planning Committee Work Session will be Monday, September 26th at 5:15 
PM, and the October Planning Committee Meeting will be at 6PM on October 3rd, 2022.  As of now, there are 
only two items on the agenda, those that were tabled here tonight.  With there being no further business, the 
meeting was adjourned after a unanimous vote.   

- 160 -

Item # 45.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: John Quaka, Chief 

DATE September 27, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF MOU WITH CITY OF TUPELO AND FBI  JQ 
  

 

Request:  

 Please accept this letter of request for a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the 

Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and the Tupelo Police Department (TPD).  Attached with 

this request is also the Mandatory Addendum for all City of Tupelo Contracts. 

 

- 161 -

Item # 46.



Mandatory Addendum to  

All City of Tupelo Contracts 

August 2019 

 

The City of Tupelo (TUPELO), despite any contrary provision contained in any contract 

to which TUPELO is a party, does not waive any rights, benefits, or prohibitions that may be 

provided under any law, statute(s), regulation(s), or policies.  All provisions to the contrary in 

any contact to which TUPELO is a party are hereby null, void and deleted.  Not intended to be 

an exhaustive list, the following are examples of such matters and shall be exceptions to any 

contrary provision(s) in any contract to which TUPELO is a party. 

 

1. TUPELO does not indemnify or hold harmless any party. 

Miss. Const. Art. 4, § 100; Miss AG Op., Clark (June 7, 2002); Miss. AG 

Op., Chamberlin (Oct, 18, 2002). 

 

 2. TUPELO does not make any warranty. 

Miss. Const. Art. 4, § 100; Miss AG Op., Clark (June 7, 2002); Miss. AG 

Op., Chamberlin (Oct, 18, 2002). 

 

 3. TUPELO does not waive any claim; past, present, or future. 

Miss. Const. Art. 4, § 100; Miss AG Op; Clark (June 7, 2002); Miss. AG 

Op., Chamberlin (Oct, 18, 2002). 

  

4. TUPELO does not waive its sovereign immunity.  TUPELO shall only be 

responsible for liability resulting from the actions of its officers, agents, and 

employees acting within the course and scope of their official duties. 

  Miss. Code Ann. § 11-46-1, et seq. 

 

5. TUPELO does not waive its Constitutional Eleventh (11th) Amendment 

immunity. 

  U.S. Const. Amend. XI. 

 

6. TUPELO does not agree to the application of laws of another state. 

  U.S. Const. amend XI; Miss. Code Ann. 11-11-3; Miss. Code Ann. 11-45-

1; City of Jackson v. Wallace, 196 So. 223 (1940) 

 

7. TUPELO does not limit the tort liability of another party to the amount of the 

contract or to any other set amount. 

Miss. Const. Art. 4, § 100; Miss AG Op., Clark (June 7, 2002); Miss. AG 

Op., Chamberlin (Oct, 18, 2002); Miss. AG Op., Hathorn (May 28, 1992); 

Miss. AG Op., Davis (March 3, 1993). 

  

8. TUPELO does not agree to waive warranties of merchantability, fitness for a 

particular purpose, or any common law warranties to which TUPELO is entitled. 

Miss. Const. Art 4, § 100; Miss Code Ann. § 75-2-719; Miss. AG Op., 

Clark (June 7, 2002); Miss. AG Op., Chamberlin (Oct, 18, 2002). 

- 162 -

Item # 46.



 

9. TUPELO does not agree that a party may represent, prosecute or defend legal 

actions in the name of TUPELO.  (CITATION NEEDED.) 

 

10. Provisions that limit the time for TUPELO to pursue legal actions are deleted and 

void. 

Miss. Const. Art. 4, § 104; Miss. Const. Art. 4, § 100; Miss Code Ann. § 

15-1-5; Miss AG Op; Clark (June 7, 2002); Miss. AG Op., Chamberlin 

(Oct, 18, 2002). 

 

11. TUPELO does not agree to submit to binding arbitration. 

Miss. AG Op., Clark (June 7, 2002); Miss. AG Op., Chamberlin (Oct. 18, 

2002). 

 

12. TUPELO will make payments for all amounts owed under a contract agreement in 

accordance with state law. 

  Miss. Code Ann. § 31-7-305. 

 

13. TUPELO advises for all contracts entered into, the provisions of the contract 

which will contain the commodities purchased or the personal or professional 

services provided, the price to be paid, and the term of the contract shall not be 

deemed to be a trade secret or confidential commercial or financial information, 

and shall be available for examination, copying or reproduction. 

  Miss. Code § 25-61-9 (7). 

 

14. TUPELO must comply with Mississippi public records law.  Records furnished to 

public bodies by third parties which contain trade secrets or confidential 

commercial or financial information shall not be subject to inspection, 

examination, copying or reproduction until notice to said third parties has been 

given, but such records shall be released within a reasonable period of time unless 

the said third parties shall have obtained a court order protecting such records as 

confidential. 

  Miss. Code § 25-61-9 (1). 

 

15. Data processing software obtained by TUPELO under a licensing agreement that 

prohibits its disclosure and which software is a trade secret as defined in Miss. 

Code Section 75-26-3, and data processing software produced by a public body 

which is sensitive must not be subject to inspection, copying or reproduction 

under Mississippi public records law.  “Sensitive” means only those portions of 

data processing software, including the specifications and documentation, used to:  

(a) Collect, process, store, and retrieve information which is exempt; (b) Control 

and direct access authorizations and security measures for automated systems; (c) 

Collect, process, store, and retrieve information disclosure of which would require 

a significant intrusion into the business of the public body. 

 

- 163 -

Item # 46.



16. TUPELO is prohibited from binding its successors in office to contracts, 

 including leases, which result in taking away the successors’ rights and powers 

 conferred by law, unless there is specific statutory authority to enter into such 

 contract. In the absence of specific statutory authority, such contracts are 

 voidable by the successors in office. 
  MS AG Ops., Barton (January 8, 2014) and Barton (July 15, 2011)(both 

 relying on Biloxi Firefighters Assoc. v. City of Biloxi, 810 So.2d 589 

 (Miss. 2002). 

 

17. TUPELO does not have the power to grant to any person, firm or corporation any 

 exclusive franchise or any exclusive right to use or occupy the streets, highways, 

 bridges, or public places in such municipality for any purpose. TUPELO cannot 

 grant, renew, or extend any such franchise, privilege or right, without 

 compensation or for any longer period than twenty-five years. 

  Miss. Code Anno. 21-27-1 

 

18. All contracts must be approved by the City Council of TUPELO, subject to the 

 veto power of the Mayor of TUPELO. 
  MS AG Ops. 2012-00013 

    

   

  

 

 

 

- 164 -

Item # 46.



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
1

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
JACKSON SAFE STREETS TASK FORCE (SSTF)

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AND
TUPELO POLICE DEPARTMENT (TPD)

PARTIES

1. This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into by and between the
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI) and the TUPELO POLICE
DEPARTMENT (TPD). Nothing in this MOU should be construed as limiting or impeding
the basic spirit of cooperation which exists between these agencies.

AUTHORITIES

2. Authority for the FBI to enter into this agreement can be found at Title 28, United States
Code (U.S. C.), Section (§) 533; 34 U.S.C. § 10211; Title 28, Code of Federal Regulations
(C.F.R.), § 0.85; and applicable United States Attorney General's Guidelines.

PURPOSE

3. The purpose of this MOU is to delineate the responsibilities of the Jackson Safe Streets
Task Force (SSTF) personnel; formalize relationships between participating agencies for
policy guidance, planning, training, public and media relations; and maximize inter-
agency cooperation. This MOU is not intended, and should not be construed, to create
any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or otherwise by any
third party against the parties, the United States, or the officers, employees, agents, or
other associated personnel thereof. No assignment or rights, duties, or obligations of this
MOU shall be made by any party without the express written approval of a duly
authorized representative of all other parties.

MISSION

4. The mission of the SSTF is to identify and target for prosecution criminal enterprise
groups responsible for drug trafficking, money laundering, alien smuggling, crimes of
violence such as murder and aggravated assault, robbery, and violent street gangs, as
well as to intensely focus on the apprehension of dangerous fugitives where there is or
may be a federal investigative interest. The SSTF will enhance the effectiveness of
federal/state/local law enforcement resources through a well-coordinated initiative
seeking the most effective investigative/prosecutive avenues by which to convict and
incarcerate dangerous offenders.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

- 165 -

Item # 46.



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
2

SUPERVISION AND CONTROL

A. Supervision

5. Overall management of the SSTF shall be the shared responsibility of the FBI and
participating agency heads and/or their designees.

6. The Special Agent in Charge (SAC) of the FBI Jackson Division shall designate one
Supervisory Special Agent (SSTF Supervisor) to supervise the SSTF. The SSTF
Supervisor may designate a Special Agent to serve as the SSTF Coordinator. Either the
SSTF Supervisor or the SSTF Coordinator shall oversee day-to-day operational and
investigative matters pertaining to the SSTF.

7. Conduct undertaken outside the scope of an individual's SSTF duties and assignments
under this MOU shall not fall within the oversight responsibility of the SSTF Supervisor or
SSTF Coordinator.

8. SSTF personnel will report to his or her respective agency for personnel and
administrative matters. Each participating agency shall be responsible for the pay,
overtime, leave, performance appraisals, and other personnel matters relating to its
employees detailed to the SSTF. The FBI and the participating agency may provide for
overtime reimbursement by the FBI by separate written agreement.

9. All FBI personnel will adhere to the FBI's ethical standards, including Department of
Justice (DOJ)/FBI regulations relating to outside employment and prepublication review
matters, and will remain subject to the Supplemental Standards of Ethical conduct for
employees of the DOJ.

10. All SSTF personnel, which includes Task Force Officers, Task Force Members, and Task
Force Participants, must adhere to the applicable U.S. Attorney General's Guidelines and
Domestic Investigations and Operations Guide (DIOG).

11. SSTF personnel will continue to report to their respective agency heads for non-
investigative administrative matters not detailed in this MOU.

12. Continued assignment of personnel to the SSTF will be based on performance and at the
discretion of appropriate management. The FBI SAC and SSTF Supervisor will also
retain discretion to remove any individual from the SSTF.

B. Case Assignment

13. The FBI SSTF Supervisor will be responsible for opening, monitoring, directing, and
closing SSTF investigations in accordance with existing FBI policy and the applicable
U.S. Attorney General's Guidelines.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

- 166 -

Item # 46.



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
3

14. Assignments of cases to personnel will be based on, but not limited to, experience,
training, and performance, in addition to the discretion of the SSTF Supervisor.

15. For FBI administrative purposes, SSTF cases will be entered into the relevant FBI
computer system.

16. SSTF personnel will have equal responsibility for each case assigned. SSTF personnel
will be responsible for complete investigation from predication to resolution.

C. Resource Control

17. The head of each participating agency shall determine the resources to be dedicated by
that agency to the SSTF, including personnel, as well as the continued dedication of
those resources. The participating agency head or designee shall be kept fully apprised
of all investigative developments by his or her subordinates.

OPERATIONS

A. Investigative Exclusivity

18. It is agreed that matters designated to be handled by the SSTF will not knowingly be
subject to non-SSTF law enforcement efforts by any of the participating agencies. It is
incumbent on each agency to make proper internal notification regarding the SSTF's
existence and areas of concern.

19. It is agreed that there is to be no unilateral action taken on the part of the FBI or any
participating agency relating to SSTF investigations or areas of concern as described in
paragraph 4. All law enforcement actions will be coordinated and cooperatively carried
out.

20. SSTF investigative leads outside of the geographic areas of responsibility for the FBI
Jackson Division will be communicated to other FBI offices for appropriate investigation.

B. Confidential Human Sources

21. The disclosure of FBI informants, or Confidential Human Sources (CHSs), to non-SSTF
personnel will be limited to those situations where it is essential to the effective
performance of the SSTF and only with prior FBI approval. These disclosures will be
consistent with applicable FBI guidelines and policy.

22. Non-FBI SSTF personnel may not make any further disclosure of the identity of an FBI
CHS, including to other individuals assigned to the SSTF. No documents or information
which identify, tend to identify, or may indirectly identify an FBI CHS may be released
without prior FBI approval.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

- 167 -

Item # 46.



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
4

23. In those instances where a participating agency provides a CHS, the FBI may become
solely responsible for the CHS's continued development, operation, and compliance with
necessary administrative procedures regarding operation and payment as set forth by the
FBI.

24. The U.S. Attorney General's Guidelines and FBI policy and procedure for operating FBI
CHSs shall apply to all FBI CHSs opened and operated in furtherance of SSTF
investigations. Documentation of, and any payments made to, FBI CHSs shall be in
accordance with FBI policy and procedure.

25. Operation, documentation, and payment of any CHS opened and operated in furtherance
of an SSTF investigation must be in accordance with the U.S. Attorney General's
Guidelines, regardless of whether the handling agency is an FBI SSTF participating
agency. Documentation of state, county, or local CHSs opened and operated in
furtherance of SSTF investigations shall be maintained at an agreed upon location.

C. Reports and Records

26. All investigative reporting will be prepared in compliance with existing FBI policy. Subject
to pertinent legal and/or policy restrictions, copies of pertinent documents created by
SSTF personnel will be made available for inclusion in the respective investigative
agencies' files as appropriate.

27. SSTF reports prepared in cases assigned to SSTF personnel will be maintained at an FBI
approved location; original documents will be maintained by the FBI.

28. Records and reports generated in SSTF cases which are opened and assigned by the
SSTF Supervisor with designated oversight for investigative and personnel matters will
be maintained in the FBI investigative file for SSTF.

29. SSTF investigative records maintained at the Jackson Field Office of the FBI will be
available to all SSTF personnel, as well as their supervisory and command staff subject
to pertinent legal, administrative and/or policy restrictions.

30. All evidence and original tape recordings (audio and video) acquired by the FBI during
the course of the SSTF investigations will be maintained by the FBI. The FBI's rules and
poliCies governing the submission, retrieval, and chain of custody will be adhered to by
SSTF personnel.

31. All SSTF investigative records will be maintained at an approved FBI location. Placement
of all or part of said information into participating agency files rests with the discretion of
supervisory personnel of the concerned agencies, subject to SSTF Supervisor approval.

32. Classified information and/or documents containing information that identifies or tends to
identify an FBI CHS shall not be placed in the files of participating agencies unless
appropriate FBI policy has been satisfied and only with prior FBI approval.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

- 168 -

Item # 46.



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
5

INFORMATION SHARING

33. Records or reports created or obtained by the SSTF are the property of the FBI and
disclosure of such records, if it occurs, shall be pursuant to applicable federal law, with
the approval of the FBI. If such records are shared outside of the SSTF with state and/or
local law enforcement agencies, such records are merely loaned to the non-Federal
agency and are subject to retrieval by the FBI at its discretion. In the event that the TPD
receives a request pursuant to Mississippi Public Records Act's public records statute,
M.S. Code 21-61-5, the civil or criminal discovery process, or other judicial, legislative, or
administrative process, to disclose SSTF records, the TPD will immediately notify the FBI
of any such request in order to allow sufficient time for the FBI to seek to prevent
disclosure through appropriate channels, if necessary.

34. No information possessed by the FBI, to include information derived from informal
communications between SSTF personnel and FBI employees not assigned to the SSTF,
may be disseminated by SSTF personnel to non-SSTF personnel without the approval of
the SSTF Supervisor and in accordance with the applicable laws and internal regulations,
procedures, or agreements between the FBI and the participating agencies that would
permit the participating agencies to receive that information directly. Likewise, SSTF
personnel will not provide any participating agency information to the FBI that is not
otherwise available to it unless authorized by appropriate participating agency officials.

35. The Parties acknowledge that this MOU may provide SSTF personnel with access to
information about U.S. persons which is protected by the Privacy Act of 1974 and/or
Executive Order 12333. The Parties expressly agree that all such information will be
handled lawfully pursuant to the provisions thereof. The Parties further agree that if this
access to information by SSTF personnel requires a change in privacy compliance
documents, those changes will be accomplished prior to access being granted.

36. Each Party that discloses personally identifiable information (PII) is responsible for
making reasonable efforts to ensure that the information disclosed is accurate, complete,
timely, and relevant.

37. The FBI is providing access to information from its records with the understanding that in
the event the recipient becomes aware of any inaccuracies in the data, the recipient will
promptly notify the FBI so that corrective action can be taken. Similarly, if the FBI
becomes aware that information it has received pursuant to this MOU is inaccurate, it will
notify the contributing Party so that corrective action can be taken.

38. Each Party is responsible for ensuring that information it discloses was not knowingly
obtained or maintained in violation of any law or policy applicable to the disclosing Party,
and that information is only made available to the receiving Party as may be permitted by
laws, regulations, policies, or procedures applicable to the disclosing Party.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

- 169 -

Item # 46.



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
6

39. Each Party will immediately report to the other Party each instance in which data received
from the other Party is used, disclosed, or accessed in an unauthorized manner
(including any data losses or breaches).

40. Each party agrees to provide, upon request, details regarding the handling and
maintenance of data in electronic and paper recordkeeping systems maintained pursuant
to the provisions of this MOU, in order to allow the other party to ensure that appropriate
security and privacy protections are in place. Such information shall be provided to the
extent allowable by the laws, regulations, and policies governing each party.

PROSECUTIONS

41. SSTF investigative procedures, whenever practicable, are to conform to the requirements
which would allow for either federal or state prosecution.

42. A determination will be made on a case-by-case basis whether the prosecution of SSTF
cases will be at the state or federal level. This determination will be based on the
evidence obtained and a consideration of which level of prosecution would be of the
greatest benefit to the overall objectives of the SSTF.

43. In the event that a state or local matter is developed that is outside the jurisdiction of the
FBI or it is decided to prosecute a SSTF case at the state or local level, the FBI agrees to
provide all relevant information to state and local authorities in accordance with all
applicable legal limitations.

A. Investigative Methods/Evidence

44. For cases assigned to an FBI Special Agent or in which FBI CHSs are utilized, the
Parties agree to conform to federal standards concerning evidence collection, processing,
storage, and electronic surveillance. However, in situations where the investigation will
be prosecuted in the State Court where statutory or common law of the state is more
restrictive than the comparable federal law, the investigative methods employed by FBI
case agents shall conform to the requirements of such statutory or common law pending
a decision as to venue for prosecution.

45. In all cases assigned to state, county, or local law enforcement participants, the Parties
agree to utilize federal standards pertaining to evidence handling and electronic
surveillance activities as outlined in the OIOG to the greatest extent possible. However,
in situations where the statutory or common law of the state is more restrictive than the
comparable federal law, the investigative methods employed by state and local law
enforcement agencies shall conform to the requirements of such statutory or common law
pending a decision as to venue for prosecution.

46. The use of other investigative methods (search warrants, interceptions of oral
communications, etc.) and reporting procedures in connection therewith will be consistent
with the policies and procedures of the FBI.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

- 170 -

Item # 46.



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
7

B. Undercover Operations

47. All SSTF undercover operations will be conducted and reviewed in accordance with FBI
guidelines and the U.S. Attorney General's Guidelines on FBI Undercover Operations. All
participating agencies may be requested to enter into an additional agreement if an
employee of the participating agency is assigned duties which require the officer to act in
an undercover capacity.

USE OF LESS-THAN-LETHAL-DEVICES1

48. The parent agency of each individual assigned to the SSTF will ensure that while the
individual is participating in FBI-led task force operations in the capacity of a task force
officer, task force member, or task force participant, the individual will carry only less-
lethal devices that the parent agency has issued to the individual, and that the individual
has been trained in accordance with the agency's policies and procedures.

49. The parent agency of each individual assigned to the SSTF will ensure that the agency's
policies and procedures for use of any less-lethal device that will be carried by the task
force officer, task force member, or task force participant are consistent with the DOJ
policy statement on the Use of Less-Than-Lethal Devices.2

DEADLY FORCE AND SHOOTING INCIDENT POLICIES

50. SSTF personnel will follow their own agencies' policies concerning firearms discharge
and use of deadly force.

DEPUTATIONS

51. Local and state law enforcement personnel designated to the SSTF, subject to a limited
background inquiry, shall be sworn as federal task force officers either by acquiring Title
21 or Title 18 authority (via the United States Marshals), with the FBI securing the

Pursuant to Section VIII of the DOJ Less-Than-Lethal Devices Policy dated May
16, 2011, all state/local officers partiCipatingin jOint task force operations must be made aware of and
adhere to the policy and its limits on DOJ officers.

2 Less-Iethal- When use of force is required, but deadly force may not be appropriate, law
enforcement officers may employ less-lethal weapons to gain control of a subject. Less-lethal weapons
are designed to induce a subject to submit or comply with directions. These weapons give law
enforcement officers the ability to protect the safety of officers, subjects, and the public by temporarily
incapacitating subjects. While less-lethal weapons are intended to avoid causing any serious harm or
injury to a subject, significant injuries and death can occur from their use.

The term "Iess-than-Iethal" is synonymous with "less-lethal", "non-lethal", "non-deadly", and
other terms referring to devices used in situations covered by the DOJ Policy on the Use of Less-Than-
Lethal Devices. "Less-lethal" is the industry standard and the terminology the FBI has elected to utilize in
reference to this policy.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

- 171 -

Item # 46.



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
8

required deputation authorization. These deputations should remain in effect throughout
the tenure of each investigator's assignment to the SSTF or until the termination of the
SSTF, whichever comes first.

52. Deputized SSTF personnel will be subject to the rules and regulations pertaining to such
deputation. Administrative and personnel policies imposed by the participating agencies
will not be voided by deputation of their respective personnel.

53. State, local, tribal, and territorial law enforcement officers (LEOs) who serve on the SSTF
must be federally deputized under Title 18 and/or Title 21 of the USC while assigned to
the SSTF. The FBI may likewise require federal LEOs who serve on the SSTF to be
deputized while assigned to the SSTF. The FBI will secure the required authorization for
deputations, as needed.

54. Under the terms of this MOU, the Participating Agency agrees that non-LEOs detailed to
the SSTF will not: (1) participate in law enforcement activities; (2) carry a weapon, either
lethal or non-lethal; or (3) participate in the execution of search/arrest warrants.

VEHICLES

55. In furtherance of this MOU, employees of participating agencies may be permitted to
drive FBI owned or leased vehicles for official SSTF business and only in accordance
with applicable FBI policy, rules and regulations, including those outlined in the FBI
Government Vehicle Use Policy Guide (1093PG). The assignment of an FBI owned or
leased vehicle to participating agency SSTF personnel will require the execution of a
separate Vehicle Use Agreement.

56. The participating agencies agree that FBI vehicles will not be used to transport
passengers unrelated to SSTF business.

57. Neither the FBI nor the United States shall be responsible for any liability arising from the
use of an FBI owned or leased vehicle by SSTF while engaged in any conduct outside
the scope of their duties and assignments pursuant to their federal deputation on the
SSTF.

58. To the extent permitted by applicable law, TPD agrees to hold harmless the FBI and the
United States for any claim for property damage or personal injury arising from any use of
an FBI owned or leased vehicle by SSTF which is outside the scope of their duties and
assignments.

SALARY/OVERTIME COMPENSATION

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

- 172 -

Item # 46.



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
9

59. The FBI and each participating agency remain responsible for all personnel costs for their
SSTF representatives, including salaries, overtime payments, and fringe benefits
consistent with their respective agency, except as described in paragraph 60 below.

60. Subject to funding availability and legislative authorization, the FBI will reimburse to
participating agencies the cost of overtime worked by non-federal SSTF personnel
assigned full-time to SSTF, provided overtime expenses were incurred as a result of
SSTF-related duties, and subject to the provisions and limitations set forth in a separate
Cost Reimbursement Agreement to be executed in conjunction with this MOU. A
separate Cost Reimbursement Agreement must be executed between the FBI and
participating agencies for full-time employee(s) assigned to SSTF, consistent with
regulations and policy, prior to any reimbursement by the FBI. Otherwise, overtime shall
be compensated in accordance with applicable participating agency overtime provisions
and shall be subject to the prior approval of appropriate personnel.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

61. Property utilized by the SSTF in connection with authorized investigations and/or
operations and in the custody and control and used at the direction of the SSTF, will be
maintained in accordance with the policies and procedures of the agency supplying the
equipment. Property damaged or destroyed which was utilized by SSTF in connection
with authorized investigations and/or operations and is in the custody and control and
used at the direction of SSTF, will be the financial responsibility of the agency supplying
said property.

FUNDING

62. This MOU is not an obligation or commitment of funds, nor a basis for transfer of funds,
but rather is a basic statement of the understanding between the Parties hereto of the
tasks and methods for performing the tasks described herein. Unless otherwise agreed
in writing, each Party shall bear its own costs in relation to this MOU. Expenditures by
each Party will be subject to its budgetary processes and to the availability of funds and
resources pursuant to applicable laws, regulations, and policies. The Parties expressly
acknowledge that the above language in no way implies that Congress will appropriate
funds for such expenditures.

FORFEITURES

63. The FBI shall be responsible for processing assets seized for federal forfeiture in
conjunction with SSTF operations.

64. Asset forfeitures will be conducted in accordance with federal law and the rules and
regulations set forth by the FBI and DOJ. Forfeitures attributable to SSTF investigations
may be equitably shared with the agencies participating in the SSTF.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

- 173 -

Item # 46.



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
10

65. In cases of overlapping jurisdiction, the participating agencies agree to work in concert to
achieve the SSTF's objectives.

66. The participating agencies agree to attempt to resolve any disputes regarding jurisdiction,
case assignments, workload, etc., at the field level first before referring the matter to
supervisory personnel for resolution.

MEDIA RELEASES

67. All media releases and statements will be mutually agreed upon and jOintly handled
according to FBI and participating agency guidelines.

68. Press releases will conform to DOJ Guidelines regarding press releases. No release will
be issued without FBI final approval.

SELECTION TO SSTF AND SECURITY CLEARANCES

69. If a participating agency candidate for the SSTF will require a security clearance, he or
she will be contacted by FBI security personnel to begin the background investigation
process prior to the assigned start date.

70. If, for any reason, the FBI determines that a participating agency candidate is not
qualified or eligible to serve on the SSTF, the participating agency will be so advised and
a request will be made for another candidate.

71. Upon being selected, each candidate will receive a comprehensive briefing on FBI field
office security policies and procedures. During the briefing, each candidate will execute
non-disclosure agreements (SF-312 and FD-868), as may be necessary or required by
the FBI.

72. Before receiving unescorted access to FBI space identified as an open storage facility,
SSTF personnel will be required to obtain and maintain a "Top Secret" security clearance.
SSTF personnel will not be allowed unescorted access to FBI space unless they have
received a Top Secret security clearance.

73. Upon departure from the SSTF, each individual whose assignment to the SSTF is
completed will be given a security debriefing and reminded of the provisions contained in
the non-disclosure agreement to which he or she previously agreed.

LIABILITY

74. The Parties acknowledge that this MOU does not alter the applicable law governing civil
liability, if any, arising from the conduct of personnel assigned to the SSTF.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

- 174 -

Item # 46.



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
11

75. Each party agrees to notify the other in the event of receipt of a civil claim arising from the
conduct of personnel assigned to the SSTF or otherwise relating to the SSTF. Both
parties agree to cooperate fully with one another in the event of any investigation arising
from alleged negligence or misconduct arising from acts or omissions related to the
SSTF. Nothing in this paragraph prevents any party from conducting an independent
administrative review of any incident giving rise to a claim. In the event that a civil claim
or complaint is brought against a state or local officer assigned to the SSTF, the officer
may request legal representation and/or defense by DOJ, under the circumstances and
pursuant to the statutes and regulations identified below.

76. COMMON LAW TORT CLAIMS
A. Congress has provided that the exclusive remedy for the negligent or wrongful

act or omission of an employee of the U.S. Government, acting within the
scope of his or her employment, shall be an action against the United States
under the Federal Tort Claims Act, 28 U.S.C. § 1346(b), and §§ 2671-2680.

B. Notwithstanding any other provision contained in this MOU, for the limited
purpose of defending civil claims ariSing out of [operational relationship]
activity, any employee detailed from a Participating Agency who is acting
within the course and scope of his or her official duties and assignments
pursuant to this MOU may be considered an "employee" of the U.S.
government, as defined at 28 U.S.C. § 2671. See 5 U.S.C. § 3374(c)(2).

C. Under the Federal Employee Liability Reform and Tort Compensation Act of
1998 (commonly known as the Westfall Act), see 28 U.S.C. § 2679(b)(I), if an
employee of the United States is named as a defendant in a civil action, the
Attorney General or his or her designee may certify that the defendant acted
within the scope of his or her employment at the time of the incident giving rise
to the suit. 28 U.S.C. § 2679(d)(1)&(2). The United States can then be
substituted for the employee as the sole defendant with respect to any tort
claims alleged in the action. 28 U.S.C. § 2679(d)(1 )&(2). Decisions to certify
that an employee was acting within the scope of his or her employment at the
time of the incident giving rise to the suit, see 28 U.S.C. § 2679(d)(1 )&(2), are
made on a case-by case-basis, and such certification cannot be guaranteed.

D. If the Attorney General declines to certify that an employee was acting within
the scope of employment, "the employee may at any time before trial petition
the court to find and certify that the employee was acting within the scope of
his office or employment." 28 U.S. C. § 2679(d)(3).".

77. For the limited purpose of defending against a civil claim arising from an alleged violation
of the U.S. Constitution pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 1983 or Bivens v. Six Unknown Named
Agents of the Federal Bureau of Narcotics, 403 U.S. 388 (1971): an individual assigned
to the SSTF who is named as a defendant in a civil action as a result of or in connection
with the performance of his or her official duties and assignments pursuant to this MOU
may request individual-capacity representation by DOJ to defend against the claims. 28
C.F.R. §§ 50.15, 50.16. Any such request for individual-capacity representation must be
made in the form of a letter from the individual defendant to the U.S. Attorney General.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

- 175 -

Item # 46.



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
12

The letter should be provided to Chief Division Counsel (CDC) for the FBI Jackson
Division, who will then coordinate the request with the FBI Office of the General Counsel.
In the event of an adverse judgment against the individual, he or she may request
indemnification from DOJ. 28 C.F.R. § 50. 15(c)(4). Requests for DOJ representation
and indemnification are determined by DOJ on a case-by-case basis. The FBI cannot
guarantee the United States will provide legal representation or indemnification to any
SSTF personnel.

78. Liability for any conduct by SSTF undertaken outside of the scope of their duties and
assignments pursuant to their federal deputation on the SSTF shall not be the
responsibility of the FBI or the United States.

DURATION

79. The term of this MOU is for the duration of the SSTF's operations, contingent upon
approval of necessary funding, but may be terminated at any time upon written mutual
consent of the agency involved.

80. Any participating agency may withdraw from the SSTF at any time by written notification
to the SSTF Supervisor with designated oversight for investigative and personnel matters
or program manager of the SSTF at least 30 days prior to withdrawal.

81. Upon termination of this MOU, all equipment provided to the SSTF will be returned to the
supplying agency/agencies. In addition, when an entity withdraws from the MOU, the
entity will return equipment to the supplying agency/agencies. Similarly, remaining
agencies will return to a withdrawing agency any unexpended equipment supplied by the
withdrawing agency during any SSTF participation.

MODIFICATIONS

82. This agreement may be modified at any time by written consent of all involved agencies.

83. Modifications to this MOU shall have no force and effect unless such modifications are
reduced to writing and signed by an authorized representative of each participating
agency.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

- 176 -

Item # 46.



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
13

SIGNATORIES _g / #'/
As to form only",j'-...,;;=,£L""","__ ~ _
Chief Division Counsel

Special Agent in Charge
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Chief
Tupelo Police Department

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Date

Date

- 177 -

Item # 46.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kevan Kirkpatrick, Director Bancorpsouth Arena  

DATE September 29, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF BANCORPSOUTH ARENA MINUTES 

OF AUGUST 15, 2022 KK 
  

 

Request:  

PLEASE REVIEW AND ACCEPT MINUTES OF AUGUST 15, 2022  

 

- 178 -

Item # 47.



- 179 -

Item # 47.



- 180 -

Item # 47.


	Top
	Item # 1.	Piominko Proclamation 2022
	Piominko Proclamation Agenda Request 2022
	PROCLAMATION -  Piominko Day 2022

	Item # 2.	DDS: PUBLIC HEARING LOT MOWING OCT. 4, 2022
	Public Hearing Lot Mowing Request 09.20.22
	PRELIMINARY LOT MOWING REPORT FOR 10.4.22

	Item # 3.	DDS: PUBLIC HEARING FOR DEMOLITION 5661 BUTLER RD OCT. 2022
	Demolition Public Hearing Request, 10.04.22
	5661 BUTLER ROAD HEARING NOTICE
	5661 BUTLER Blight Review Sheet

	Item # 4.	DDS:PUBLIC HEARING EAST MAIN ST REZONING OCT. 2022
	RZ22.03 PUBLIC HEARING 10.04.22

	Item # 5.	DDS: PUBLIC HEARING WEST MAIN ST REZONING OCT. 2022
	RZ22.04 PUBLIC HEARING 10.04.22

	Item # 6.	DDS: PUBLIC HEARING TA22-03 OCT. 2022
	TA22.03 PUBLIC HEARING 10.04.22

	Item # 7.	DDS: ORDINANCE REZONING EAST MAIN ST. OCT. 2022
	Rezoning Request, East Main ST, 10.04.22

	Item # 8.	DDS: ORDINANCE REZONING WEST MAIN ST. OCT. 2022
	Rezoning Request, West Main ST, 10.04.22

	Item # 9.	DDS: ORDINANCE AMENDING CH. 2 OF DEVELOPMENT CODE OCT. 2022
	TA22.03.01

	Item # 10.	DDS: ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELPMENT CODE SEC. 5.1 AND 5.2 OCT. 2022
	TA22.03.02

	Item # 11.	DDS: ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE SUB-SECTION 5.3.3 OCT. 2022
	TA22.03.03

	Item # 12.	DDS: ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE 5.3.3 MAP CHANGES
	TA22.03.04

	Item # 13.	DDS: ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE TA22-03.05 OCT. 2022
	TA22.03.05

	Item # 14.	DDS: ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE TA22-03.06 OCT. 2022
	TA22.03.06

	Item # 15.	DDS: ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE TA22-03.07
	TA22.03.07

	Item # 16.	DDS: ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE TA22-03.08
	TA22.03.08

	Item # 17.	DDS: ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE TA22-03.09 OCT. 2022
	TA22.03.09

	Item # 18.	DDS: ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE TA22-03.10
	TA22.03.10

	Item # 19.	DDS: ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE TA22-03.11 OCT. 2022
	TA22.03.11

	Item # 20.	DDS: ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE TA22-03.12 OCT. 2022
	TA22.03.12

	Item # 21.	DDS: ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE TA22-03.13 OCT. 2022
	TA22.03.13

	Item # 22.	DDS: ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE TA22-03.14 OCT. 2022
	TA22.03.14

	Item # 23.	DDS: ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE TA22-03.15 OCT. 2022
	TA22.03.15

	Item # 24.	DDS: ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE TA22-03.16 OCT. 2022
	TA22.03.16

	Item # 25.	DDS: ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE TA22-03.17 OCT. 2022
	TA22.03.17

	Item # 26.	DDS: ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE TA22-03.18 OCT. 2022
	TA22.03.18

	Item # 27.	DDS: ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE TA22-03.19 OCT. 2022
	TA22.03.19

	Item # 28.	DDS: ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE TA22-03.20 OCT. 2022
	TA22.03.20

	Item # 29.	DDS: ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE TA22-03.21 OCT. 2022
	TA22.03.21

	Item # 30.	DDS: ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE TA22-03.22 OCT. 2022
	TA22.03.22

	Item # 31.	DDS: ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE TA22-03.23 OCT. 2022
	TA22.03.23

	Item # 32.	DDS: ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE TA22-03.24 OCT. 2022
	TA22.03.24

	Item # 33.	DDS: ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE TA22-03.25 OCT. 2022
	TA22.03.25

	Item # 34.	DDS: ORDINANCE AMENDING DEVELOPMENT CODE TA22-03.26 OCT. 2022
	TA22.03.26

	Item # 35.	COU:MINUTES SEP 20, 2022 OCT 2022
	Minutes 10-4-2022
	9-20-2022 Regular Reviewed

	Item # 36.	FIN:BILL PAY OCT 2022
	Bill Pay 10-4-2022

	Item # 37.	FIN:  ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL EXPENSES
	ad approval 10-4-2022

	Item # 38.	FIN: MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE FY 2022
	municipal compliance questionnaire 2022
	MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE2022

	Item # 39.	ADM: ACCEPTANCE OF HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT 22LE366 04 OCT 2022
	Memo to Council_ 22LE366_Acceptance of Contract_04 Oct 2022
	Tupelo Police Department
	Award Appendix Documents

	Item # 40.	ADM: ACCEPTANCE OF HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT 22LE366B 04 OCT 2022
	Memo to Council_ 22LE366B_Acceptance of Contract_04 Oct 2022
	Tupelo Police Dept. Bomb Squad
	Award Appendix Documents

	Item # 41.	ADM:APPOINTMENT OF AMY TATE TO TUPELO PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD OCT 2022
	Amy Tate TPSD 10-4-2022
	Amy Tate Bio 2022

	Item # 42.	DDS: LOT MOWING OCT. 4, 2022
	Lot Mowing Request 10.04.22
	PRELIMINARY LOT MOWING REPORT FOR 10.4.22

	Item # 43.	DDS: LIEN RESOLUTION 1015 CHICKASAW TRAIL OCT. 2022
	Lien Resolution Request 10.04.22
	1015 CHICKASAW TRAIL-COUNCIL RESOLUTION

	Item # 44.	DDS: DEMOLITION REQUEST 5661 BUTLER ROAD OCT. 2022
	Demolition Agenda Request 10.04.22
	5661 BUTLER ROAD HEARING NOTICE
	5661 BUTLER Blight Review Sheet

	Item # 45.	DDS: PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES SEPT. 2022
	September 2022 Planning Committee Minutes Request
	SEP 2022 PC MINUTES

	Item # 46.	PD: MOU BETWEEN FBI & TPD  SEPTEMBER 2022
	ITEM-Staff-FBI MOU
	Mandatory Addendum 8-02-19
	MOU_Tupelo

	Item # 47.	COL: MINUTES OF AUGUST 15, 2022
	minutes 08-22
	August 2022 signed minutes

	Bottom

